
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING 

 

City of Dripping Springs  

Ranch Park Event Center,  

1042 Event Center Dr., Dripping Springs, TX 

 

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 6:00 PM  

Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Mim James, Chair 

James Martin, Vice Chair 

Christian Bourguignon 

Doug Crosson 

John McIntosh 

Evelyn Strong 

Tammie Williamson 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
City Administrator Michelle Fischer 

Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught 

City Attorney Laura Mueller 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

Planning Director Howard Koontz 

Senior Planner Tory Carpenter 

Public Works Director Aaron Reed 

IT Coordinator Jason Weinstock 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given 

twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to 

address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members of the public wishing to speak 

on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented 

for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on 

presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

1



PRESENTATIONS 

1. Wastewater Update 

Public Works Director Aaron Reed 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature 

being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of Planning & 

Zoning Commission meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the Planning & Zoning 

Commission with a single motion because no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a 

Planning & Zoning Commission Member or citizen may request separate deliberation for a specific item, 

in which event those items will be removed from the consent agenda prior to the Planning & Zoning 

Commission voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to voting on the consent 

agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the 

same agenda. 

2. Approval of the March 22, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission regular meeting 

minutes. 

3. Conditional Approval of SUB2021-0011: an application for the Double L Ranch Phase 

1 Preliminary Plat for a 217.97 acre tract out of the Philip A. Smith Survey located 1.5 

miles north of US 290 and Ranch Road 12. Applicant: Pablo Martinez, BGE, Inc.  

4. Approval of SUB2021-0070: an application for the Cannon Ranch, Phase 1 Final Plat 

for a 29.97 acre tract located at the intersection of Founders Park Road and Rob Shelton 

Boulevard out of the Philip A. Smith and C.H. Malott Surveys. Applicant: Jake Helmburg; 

Doucet & Associates 

5. Approval of SUB2022-0004: an application for the Headwaters commercial East Phase 

1 Preliminary Plat for a 5.824 acre tract located out of the William walker survey located 

at Headwaters Boulevard and Flathead Drive. Applicant: Blake Rue, Oryx Land Holdings, 

LLC 

6. Denial of SUB2022-0007: an application for the CRTX Final Plat for a 8.59 acre tract 

located out of the P.A. Smith Survey located at 27110 Ranch Road 12. Applicant: Chet 

Manning, Allen Harrison Company, LLC 

7. Approval of SUB2020-0034: an application for the Heritage Phase 1 Final Plat for a 

37.07 acre tract out of the Philip Smith Survey survey located on Ranch Road 12 south 

of Spring Lake Drive. Applicant: Alex Granodos, P.E. Kimley-Horn & Associates 

8. Denial of SUB2022-0012: an application for the Driftwood Phase 3 Section 1 Final Plat 

for a 9.070 acre tract out of the Freelove Woody survey located at 17901 FM 

1826. Applicant: John Blake, P.E.,Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.  

9. Denial of SUB2022-0013: an application for the Driftwood Phase 3 Section 2 Final Plat 

for a 34.665 acre tract out of the Freelove Woody survey located at 17901 FM 

1826. Applicant: John Blake, P.E.,Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.  

2



10. Denial of SUB2022-0006: an application for the CRTX Preliminary Plat for a 8.59 acre 

tract located out of the P.A. Smith Survey located at 27110 Ranch Road 12. Applicant: 

Chet Manning, Allen Harrison Company, LLC 

BUSINESS 

11. Public hearing and consideration of SUB2022-0014: an application for the Driftwood 

Golf and Ranch Club, Phase 1 Replat Plat for a 10.8649 acre tract located on Driftwood 

Ranch Drive. Applicant: John Blake, P.E.,Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 

a. Applicant Presentation 

b. Staff Report 

c. Public Hearing 

d. Replat  

12. Public hearing consideration of recommendation regarding an Ordinance adding a 

definition for Special Event Facility under Chapter 30, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, 

Section 1: General Provisions, Section 3: Zoning Districts, Section 5: Development 

Standards and Use Regulations, and Appendix E: Zoning Use Regulations.   

a. Staff Report 

b. Public Hearing 

d. Text Amendment 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 

13. City Attorney Report 
City Attorney Laura Mueller   

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning & Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to  discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),  551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters), 551.076 

(Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Planning & Zoning 

Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open 

Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
May 10, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

May 24, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

June 14, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

June 21, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings 
May 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

May 10, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. (Moratorium Waivers) 

May 17, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC) 

3



June 7, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

June 21, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC) 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting. 

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on April 22, 2022, at 3:30 p.m. 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

4



 

Wastewater Update  March 21, 2022 
City of Dripping Springs  

 

 

To:   Planning & Zoning Commission Members  
From:   Aaron Reed – Public Works Director 
Date:   April 26, 2022 
RE:  Wastewater Update 
 

 

I. Overview 

In October 2015, the City of Dripping Springs submitted an application to the TCEQ to convert its 

method of treated effluent disposal from land application to discharge into waters of the State, and 

to expand its wastewater treatment facilities to accommodate the aggressive growth in the Greater 

Dripping Springs area.  The permit was contested and the case was heard at the State Office of 

Administrative Hearings.  The City prevailed and was issued the permit on May 5, 2019 (permit 

WQ0014488003).  However, because of pending litigation, construction of the new wastewater 

treatment and storage facilities are being delayed.  In February of 2022, oral arguments for the 

case were presented to the 3rd circuit court of appeals in El Paso.  The City’s wastewater counsel 

anticipates a ruling in the case in 6-9 months.  It is anticipated that the ruling from the appeal court 

will be appealed by the losing party to the Texas Supreme Court.   

 

The City is concurrently pursuing a Second Amendment to our existing TLAP permit 

(WQ0014488001).  This amendment will provide for an additional 110,000 gallons per day (GPD) 

of effluent disposal.  The amendment would add 50,000 GPD at Carter and 60,000 GPD at 

Heritage.  Heritage is currently designing the line to get the treated effluent to their development.  

Our current constructed capacity is 189,500 GPD.  (127,500 GPD Drip Irrigation at WWTP + 

62,000 GPD Surface Irrigation at Caliterra)  Our current permitted capacity is 313,500 GPD 

(127,500 GPD Drip Irrigation at WWTP + 186,000 GPD Surface Irrigation at Caliterra).  

Amendment 2 to the permit would bring the total permitted capacity to 423,500 GPD.  Due to the 

number of comments received on the pending Amendment 2, TCEQ  required a virtual Public 

Meeting on March 28th at 7pm.  City staff, elected officials and consultants attended the meeting 

as panelists and fielded questions in the unofficial comment period.  Comments were then received 

by TCEQ during the official comment period.  A number of organizations attended and submitted 

comments both supporting and opposing the amendment.  The City is now waiting for TCEQ to 

determine if a contested case hearing will be required. 

 

II. Summary of Subdivisions with Wastewater Service 

 

 Big Sky – Meritage Homes has a Wastewater Utility Agreement (WWUA) for Big Sky 

Subdivision for a total of 780 residential living unit equivalents  (LUEs).  The WWUA 

allows 256 LUEs into our existing system.  The WWUA also allows for an additional 250 

LUEs to be served by pump and haul.  Big Sky is currently utilizing pump and haul for a 

5

Item 1.



 

Wastewater Update  March 21, 2022 
City of Dripping Springs  

portion of their connections and the rest are going to the existing system.  All additional 

LUEs will either be served by the East interceptor and discharge permit or a temporary 

TLAP onsite.  Meritage homes has been issued the TLAP permit by TCEQ and it 

currently designing the temporary plant.  The City will be required to operate the 

temporary TLAP. 

 Arrowhead Ranch – Forestar Real Estate Group has a WWUA for Arrowhead Ranch 

subdivision for a total of 456 commercial and residential LUEs.  The total amount is 

intended to be served by the West Interceptor and discharge permit.  As an interim 

solution, the subdivision has built a temporary TLAP plant.  The WWUA requires the 

City to take over operation of the TLAP once flows reach 50,000 GPD.  Current flows 

are 32,000 GPD.   

 Caliterra – Development Solutions CAT has a WWUA for Caliterra subdivision and 

Carter Ranch for a total of 189,000 GPD.  The agreement provides for service in the 

existing system for Caliterra and service to Carter through the West Interceptor.  Caliterra 

has a total planned 186,000 GPD surface effluent disposal and Carter will have a total of 

50,000 GPD subsurface effluent disposal with Amendment 2.  Caliterra also has a 12 

million gallon effluent holding pond onsite that the City is able to send treated effluent to 

and Carter will construct a treated effluent pond with their development.  The subdivision 

also uses effluent to irrigate common spaces that are not permitted through chapter 210 

beneficial reuse. 

 Heritage – SLF IV has a WWUA for the Heritage subdivision for a total of 700 LUEs.  

Stage 1 service provides for 150 LUEs into the City’s existing system.  Stage 2 service 

allows for an additional 330 LUEs once Amendment 2 is issued and the developer has 

constructed all facilities to dispose of the 60,000 GPD of treated effluent.  These facilities 

would include the treated effluent transmission line, and effluent disposal fields.  Stage 3 

will allow the remainder of the LUEs to serve the property once either the City’s 

discharge permit is issued or the developer constructs contingent facilities.  The 

contingent facilities would include a TLAP plant and effluent disposal fields. 

 PDD 11 – DS Joint Venture has a WWUA for a multifamily project on RR-12 for a total 

of 70 LUEs.  Phase 1 of the development will provide 56 LUEs to the project.  The 

project is currently looking at temporary contingent facilities to serve the project until the 

discharge permit is issued.  An OSSF permit is currently being reviewed by the City to 

serve phase 1.  Both phases will eventually be served by the City’s discharge permit.  

Pump and Haul is not permitted as a temporary facility. 

 Driftwood – The Driftwood partnerships have a WWUA for the Driftwood 

developments for a total of 610 LUEs.  The Development will be served by the City’s 

discharge permit but may utilize temporary pump and haul as an interim solution.  The 

development will construct all facilities to transmit raw wastewater to the City’s South 

Regional Plant and transmit treated effluent to the development.  The development has 

also agreed to build a 15 million gallon effluent holding pond at the South Regional plant 

site.  The first homes are under construction and the development intends to start using 

the temporary pump and haul.  The golf course associated with the development has 

agreed to take treated effluent to irrigate under chapter 210 beneficial reuse.  The golf 

course has already constructed secondary treated effluent ponds for irrigation purposes.  

Driftwood is retail water customers of the City. 

 Wild Ridge – Meritage Homes has a WWUA for the Wild Ridge subdivision for 1,014 

LUEs.  The development will be served by the discharge permit.  The development may 

6

Item 1.



 

Wastewater Update  March 21, 2022 
City of Dripping Springs  

also apply for a temporary TLAP plant in the interim.  Pump and haul is not permitted.  

Wild Ridge is a retail water customer of the City. 

 Anarene – Double L Development has a WWUA for the Anarene subdivision for 3393 

LUEs.  The city is currently negotiating an amended agreement to contemplate treatment 

of the total number of LUEs.  The existing approved agreement allows 256 LUEs to be 

treated by the current system and pump and haul for an additional 250 LUEs.  It also 

allows for a 321 authorization to treat additional LUEs utilizing an onsite plant and 

effluent disposal but “borrowing” capacity from the existing permit.  The agreement also 

allows for pump and haul of up to 250 LUEs.  Anarene is a retail water customer of the 

City. 

 Cannon – Cannon Family LTD has 200 LUEs in our existing system through an 

easement agreement.  Those 200 LUEs have been dedicated to Ashton Woods for the 

Cannon Ranch subdivision.  Cannon Ranch has a WWUA agreement for 375 total LUEs.  

200 LUEs are allowed to go to the City’s existing system.  The other 175 LUEs are 

allowed to be pump and haul until the discharge permit is obtained and flows can go to 

the new plant. The City is negotiating WWUAs with Cannon East and Cannon 

commercial (Oryx). All three developments will be retail water customers of the City. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

7

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  March 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair James called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commission Members present were: 
Mim James, Chair 

James Martin, Vice Chair 

Christian Bourguignon 

John McIntosh 

Evelyn Strong 

Commission Members absent were: 

Doug Crosson 

Tammie Williamson 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were: 
City Attorney Laura Mueller 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

Planning Director Howard Koontz 

Senior Planner Tory Carpenter 

Planning Assistant Warlan Rivera 

IT Coordinator Jason Weinstock 

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian 

Chair James introduced Dripping Springs Scouts Troop 101. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Alex McNutt, Troop 101, led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given 

twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to 

8

Item 2.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  March 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members of the public wishing to speak 

on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented 

for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on 

presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

 

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature 

being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of Planning & 

Zoning Commission meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the Planning & Zoning 

Commission with a single motion because no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a 

Planning & Zoning Commission Member or citizen may request separate deliberation for a specific item, 

in which event those items will be removed from the consent agenda prior to the Planning & Zoning 

Commission voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to voting on the consent 

agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the 

same agenda. 

1. Approval of the February 22, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission regular meeting 

minutes. 

2. Denial of SUB2021-0011: an application for the Double L Ranch Phase 1 Preliminary 

Plat for a 217.97 acre tract out of the Philip A. Smith Survey located 1.5 miles north of 

US 290 and Ranch Road 12. Applicant: Pablo Martinez, BGE, Inc.  

3. Approval with Conditions of SUB2021-0058: an application to consider the final plat of 

Parten Ranch Phase 4 an approximately 73.81 acre tract of land situated in the Lamar 

Moore Survey Abstract 323 in Hays County, Texas.  Applicant: Daniel Ryan, LJA 

Engineering 

4. Approval of SUB2021-0072: an application for the Caliterra, Phase 5, Section 14 

Preliminary Plat for a 50.947 acre tract out of the Philip A. Smith Survey located on 

Premier Park Loop. Applicant: Bill E. Couch, Carlson Brigance and Doering, Inc.  

5. Approval of SUB2021-0074: an application for the Driftwood Golf & Ranch Club, Phase 

1, Block C, Lot 1  Final Plat for a 7.411 acre tract located on Driftwood Golf Club 

Drive. Applicant: Ronee Gilbert, Murfee Engineering Company 

6. Approval of SUB2021-0075: an application for the Driftwood Subdivision, Phase 4 Final 

Plat for a 5.8096 acre tract located on Thurman Roberts Way out of the Freelove Woody 

Survey. Applicant: Ronee Gilbert, Murfee Engineering Company 

7. Denial of SUB2022-0004: an application for the Headwaters commercial East Phase 1 

Preliminary Plat for a 5.824 acre tract located out of the William walker survey located 

at Headwaters Boulevard and Flathead Drive. Applicant: Blake Rue, Oryx Land Holdings, 

LLC 

9

Item 2.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  March 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

8. Denial of SUB2022-0006: an application for the CRTX Preliminary Plat for a 8.59 acre 

tract located out of the P.A. Smith Survey located at 27110 Ranch Road 12. Applicant: 

Chet Manning, Allen Harrison Company, LLC 

9. Denial of SUB2022-0007: an application for the CRTX Final Plat for a 8.59 acre tract 

located out of the P.A. Smith Survey located at 27110 Ranch Road 12. Applicant: Chet 

Manning, Allen Harrison Company, LLC 

10. Denial of SUB2022-0008: an application for the Wild Ridge Preliminary Plat for a 283.4 

acre tract located out of the I.V. Davis Jr. and  Edward W. Brown surveys. Applicant: 

Richard Pham, P.E., Doucet & Associates, Inc.  

11. Denial of SUB2022-0009: an application for the Driftwood Subdivision Phase 3 

preliminary plat for a 43.7352 acre tract out of the Freelove Woody survey located at 

17901 FM 1826. Applicant: John Blake, P.E., Murfee Engineering Company 

12. Denial of SUB2022-0010: an application for the Ariza Multifamily preliminary plat for 

a 19.16 acre tract out of the E. B. Hargraves and Hermon Benson surveys located at 

13900 W US 290. Applicant: Katie Stewart, P.E. Pape-Dawson Engineers 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to approve Consent Agenda Items 1 – 12. Commissioner 

Strong seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5to 0. 

BUSINESS 

13. Public hearing and consideration of a recommendation regarding ZA2021-0006 an 

application to consider an ordinance approving a zoning amendment from Two Family 

Residential - Duplex (SF-4) to Local Retail (LR) for approximately 2.04 acres being lot 

2 of the C. Jones Subdivision located at 427 Creek Road. Applicant: Jon Thompson 

a. Applicant Presentation – Jon Thompson gave a presentation on the item which is on 

file. 

 

b. Staff Report – Tory Carpenter presented the staff report which is on file. Staff 

recommends denial of the zoning amendment. 

c. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

d. Zoning Amendment – A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to recommend City 

Council denial of ZA2021-0006 an application to consider an ordinance approving a 

zoning amendment from Two Family Residential - Duplex (SF-4) to Local Retail (LR) 

for approximately 2.04 acres being lot 2 of the C. Jones Subdivision located at 427 Creek 

Road. Commissioner Bourguignon seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 

0. 

14. Presentation on Interlocal Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Hays 

County commonly referred to as a 1445.  

 Laura Mueller gave a presentation on the City’s 1445 Agreement with Hays County. 

10

Item 2.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  March 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

15. Public Hearing and possible action related to recommendations regarding a Zoning 

Amendment to modify requirements for accessory dwelling units under Chapter 30, 

Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, Section 1: General Provisions, Section 3: Zoning Districts, 

Section 5: Development Standards and Use Regulations, and Appendix E: Zoning Use 

Regulations. 

a. Staff Report – Tory Carpenter presented the staff report which is on file. Staff 

recommends approval of the zoning amendment. 

b. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

c. ADU Ordinance Recommendations – A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to 

recommend City Council approval of a Zoning Amendment to modify requirements for 

accessory dwelling units under Chapter 30, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, Section 1: 

General Provisions, Section 3: Zoning Districts, Section 5: Development Standards and 

Use Regulations, and Appendix E: Zoning Use Regulations. Commissioner McIntosh 

seconded the motion which carried 4 to 1, with Commissioner Bourguignon opposed. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 

16. Planning Department Report 

 Howard Koontz presented the report and discussed the status of the following projects: 

Comprehensive Plan, Amendments to land use code, and Planned Development Projects 

Village Grove, NewGrowth and Cannon East. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning & Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to  discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),  551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters), 551.076 

(Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Planning & Zoning 

Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open 

Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action. 

 

The Commission did not meet in Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
April 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

April 28, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

May 10, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

May 24, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings 
April 5, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

April 12, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. (Moratorium Waivers) 

11

Item 2.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  March 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

April 19, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC) 

April 26, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. (Moratorium Waivers) 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Strong seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0. 

This regular meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

 

 

12

Item 2.



CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street •   MAILING: PO Box 384 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

• 512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com 

 

Revised 9.5.2019   Page 1 of 13 

 

 

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPLICATION 
 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

APPLICANT NAME____________________________________________________________________________________ 

COMPANY __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

STREET ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY_______________________________STATE_________________________ ZIP CODE __________________________  

PHONE________________________ EMAIL_______________________________________________________________ 

 

OWNER NAME____________________________________________________________________________________ 

COMPANY __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

STREET ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY_______________________________STATE_________________________ ZIP CODE __________________________  

PHONE________________________ EMAIL_______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

  Case Number (staff use only): ________-____ 

 MEETINGS REQUIRED  
(AS APPLICABLE PER SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

 INFORMAL CONSULTATION   PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE   

 
DATE: ______________        

☐ NOT SCHEDULED 
 

DATE: ______________        

☐ NOT SCHEDULED 
  

Pablo Martinez
BGE, Inc.

1701 Directors Blvd, Suite 1000
Austin Texas 78744

512-879-0428 pmartinez@bgeinc.com

Double L Development, LLC
Double L Development, LLC

16000 West Loop South, Suite 2600 
Houston Texas 77256

13

Item 3.



 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 2 of 13 

 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
PROPERTY OWNER NAME  

PROPERTY ADDRESS  

CURRENT LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION  

 

TAX ID #  

LOCATED IN  � City Limits 

� Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

CURRENT LAND ACREAGE  

SCHOOL DISTRICT  

ESD DISTRICT(S)   

ZONING/PDD/OVERLAY  

EXISTING ROAD FRONTAGE � Private                                Name: _____________________ 

� State                                    Name: _____________________  

� City/County (public)          Name: _____________________ 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT?  

(If so, please attach 
agreement) 

� Yes (see attached)  

� Not Applicable  

Development Agreement Name: _____________________________ 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION 

IS PROPERTY OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE? � YES    � NO 

IS PROPERTY OVER THE BARTON SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE TO THE 
EDWARDS AQUIFER? 

� YES    � NO 

IS PROPERTY WITHIN A FEMA FLOODPLAIN AS DEFINED BY THE MOST CURRENT 
FIRM?  

� YES    � NO 

 

 

 

 

Double L Development, LLC
1.5 miles North of US 290 and Ranch Road 12

MD Raper Sur 37 Abs 394 & EW Brown Sur 136 Abs 44, A Davy & Brown Sur Abs 148, Phillip A Sur Abs 415

R168172

217.97
Dripping Springs ISD

ESD 1 & 6
Site located in ETJ

Ranch Road 12

Anarene Investment Tract

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

14

Item 3.

amcnomee
Text Box
Amendment pending

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 3 of 13 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION 
NAME 

 

TOTAL ACREAGE OF 
DEVELOPMENT 

 

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS  

AVERAGE SIZE OF LOTS  

INTENDED USE OF LOTS � RESIDENTIAL     � COMMERCIAL    � INDUSTRIAL/OTHER:________________ 

# OF LOTS PER USE RESIDENTIAL: _______________ 

COMMERCIAL: ______________ 

INDUSTRIAL:________________ 

 

ACREAGE PER USE RESIDENTIAL: _______________ 

COMMERCIAL: ______________ 

INDUSTRIAL:________________ 

 

LINEAR FEET (ADDED) OF 
PROPOSED ROADS 

PUBLIC:________________ 

PRIVATE:_______________ 

ANTICIPATED 
WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

� CONVENTIONAL SEPTIC SYSTEM 

� CLASS I (AEROBIC) PERMITTED SYSTEM 

� PUBLIC SEWER                

WATER SOURCES SURFACE WATER 

� PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY 

� RAIN WATER 

GROUND WATER* 

� PUBLIC WELL 

� SHARED WELL 

� PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY                

*IF DOING GROUND WATER PROVISION FOR THE DEVELOPMENT USING GROUNDWATER RESOURCES, 
THE HAYS-TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT MUST BE NOTIFIED:  

HAYS-TRINITY GCD NOTIFIED?       � YES    � NO 

 

Double L Ranch Phase 1

217.97

258

243

94.27

21,759

✔ ✔

✔

✔

✔

60', 70', 80', 90' 105', 1 acre

15

Item 3.

amcnomee
Text Box
Not applicable

amcnomee
Text Box
14- OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE1 - AMENITY CENTER

amcnomee
Text Box
AMENITY CENTER, OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE ROW

amcnomee
Text Box
OTHER:

amcnomee
Line

amcnomee
Line

amcnomee
Text Box
OTHER:

amcnomee
Text Box
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE - 76.35 ACAMENITY CENTER - 5.77 AC

amcnomee
Line

amcnomee
Line

amcnomee
Line

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 4 of 13 

 

COMMENTS: ________________________________________ 

 

TITLE: ______________________ SIGNATURE: _________________________________ 

 

 

PUBLIC UTILITY CHECKLIST 

 

ELECTRIC PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): _______________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

COMMUNICATIONS PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ______________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

WATER PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): _________________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

WASTEWATER PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ___________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

GAS PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ____________________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

 

 

 

PARKLAND DEDICATION? AGRICULTURE FACILITIES (FINAL PLAT)? 

� YES    � NOT APPLICABLE � YES    � NOT APPLICABLE 

 

 

 

 

 

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Frontier

MUD No. 7

City of Drippings Springs

Enertex NB, LLC

✔

✔

✔

✔ ✔

16

Item 3.

amcnomee
Text Box
Pending/Development Agreement

amcnomee
Text Box
Pending/Development Agreement

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 5 of 13 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH OUTDOOR LIGHTING ORDINANCE?* 

 

(See attached agreement) 

 

*If proposed subdivision is in the City Limits, compliance with the Lighting Ordinance is mandatory. If 
proposed subdivision is in the ETJ, compliance is mandatory when required by a Development 
Agreement, or as a condition of an Alternative Standard/Special Exception/Variance/Waiver.  

 

Voluntary compliance is strongly encouraged by those not required by above criteria (see Outdoor 
Lighting tab on the city’s website at www.cityofdrippingsprings.com and online Lighting Ordinance 
under the Code of Ordinances tab for more information).  

 

� YES (REQUIRED)    � YES (VOLUNTARY*)   � NO  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

✔

17

Item 3.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/
http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.

jmartinez
Typewritten Text
Reference DevelopmentAgreement

jmartinez
PolyLine

jmartinez
PolyLine

jmartinez
PolyLine



 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 8 of 13 

 

� � Parkland Dedication Submittal (narrative, fees) 

� � $25 Public Notice Sign Fee 

� � ITE Trip Generation Report, or if required; a Traffic Impact Analysis 

� � Geologic Assessment Identifying Critical Environmental Features [Sub. Ord. 4.8(I)(4)] 

� � OSSF Facility Planning Report or approved OSSF permit (if applicable) 

� � Hays Trinity Groundwater Conservation District approval of water well (if 
applicable) 

� � Preliminary Conference Form signed by City Staff 

PRELIMINARY PLAT INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 

� � A vicinity, or location, map that shows the location of the proposed 
Preliminary Plat within the City (or within its ETJ) and in relationship to existing 
roadways. 

� � Boundary lines, abstract/survey lines, corporate and other jurisdictional 
boundaries, existing or proposed highways and streets (including right-of-way 
widths), bearings and distances sufficient to locate the exact area proposed 
for the subdivision, and all survey monuments including any required concrete 
monuments (per the City Engineer); the length and bearing of all straight lines, 
radii, arc lengths, tangent lengths and central angles of all curves shall be 
indicated along the lines of each lot or Unit (curve and line data may be placed 
in a table format); accurate reference ties via courses and distances to at least 
one recognized abstract or survey corner or existing subdivision corner shall 
be shown. 

� � The name, location and recording information of all adjacent subdivisions (or 
property owners of adjacent unplatted property), including those located on 
the other sides of roads or creeks, shall be drawn to the same scale and shown 
in dotted lines adjacent to the tract proposed for subdivision in sufficient 
detail to show accurately the existing streets, alleys, building setbacks, lot and 
block numbering, easements, and other features that may influence the 
layout of development of the proposed subdivision; adjacent unplatted land 
shall show property lines, the names of owners of record, and the recording 
information. 

� � The location, widths and names of all streets, alleys and easements (it shall be 
the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate with appropriate utility entities for 
placement of necessary utility easements and for location of all streets and 
median openings on highways or arterial roadways), existing or proposed, 
within the subdivision limits and adjacent to the subdivision; a list of proposed 
street names shall be submitted (in the form of a letter or memo along with 
the application form) for all new street names (street name approval is 
required at the time the Preliminary Plat is approved) 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

20

Item 3.

amcnomee
Text Box
N/A

amcnomee
Text Box
N/A

amcnomee
Text Box
Pending

amcnomee
Text Box
Development Agreement

amcnomee
Text Box
Pending

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 9 of 13 

 

� � The location of all existing property lines, existing lot and block numbers and 
date recorded, easements of record (with recording information), buildings, 
existing sewer or water mains (can be shown on a separate sheet, if 
preferred), gas mains or other underground structures, or other existing 
features within the area proposed for subdivision; 

� � Proposed arrangement and square footage of lots or Units (including lot and 
block numbers or Unit numbers) proposed use of same; for nonresidential 
uses, the location and size of buildings, existing and proposed. This 
information shall be provided on a separate sheet, such as on a concept plan 
or the final site plan. 

� � All sheets shall have a title block which shows the title or name under which 
the proposed subdivision is to be recorded; the name, address and phone 
number of the property owner(s); the name, address and phone number of 
the licensed engineer or registered professional land surveyor who prepared 
the plat/plans; the scale of the plat/plans; the date the plat/plan was 
prepared; and the location of the property according to the abstract or survey 
records of Hays County, Texas. 

� � Sites, if any, to be reserved or dedicated for parks, schools, playgrounds, 
other public uses or for private facilities or amenities 

� � Scale (including a graphic scale), date, north arrow oriented to the top or left 
side of the sheet, and other pertinent informational data 

� � Contours with intervals of two feet (2') or less shown for the area, with all 
elevations on the contour map referenced to sea level datum; and the limits 
of any portion of the 100-year floodplain (pursuant to the flood study, if 
required by the City Engineer) that may be within or adjacent to (i.e., within 
100 feet of) the property (final monumentation of the floodplain shall occur, 
and shall be shown, on the final plat prior to approval and filing at the County) 
- if no floodplain is present, then a note stating this shall be shown on the plat 

� � Areas contributing drainage to the proposed subdivision shall be shown in the 
drainage study and construction plans; locations proposed for drainage 
discharge from the site shall be shown by directional arrows. 

� � All physical features of the property to be subdivided shall be shown, 
including: 

- The location and size of all watercourses; and 

- 100-year floodplain according to Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) information; and 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

21

Item 3.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 10 of 13 

 

- Water Quality Buffer Zones as required by [WQO 22.05.017] 

- Drainage ways and drainage easements.  Drainage easements are required 
for bypass of any offsite flows and for concentrated flows conveyed across 
lots.  Drainage easements shall be large enough to contain the 100-yr storm 
[Sub. Ord. 12.2.2]. 

- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers flowage easement requirements; and 

- All critical environmental features (CEFs) such as karsts, springs, sinkholes, 
caves, etc., to be located and documentation to be signed and certified by a 
geologist. All CEF to have a minimum setback of 150’. All designated wetlands 
to be certified as such by an accredited wetland biologist relying the presence 
of wetlands plant species. Applicant to include a slope map identifying the 
breakdown of all lands in categories from 0% to 15 slope, 15 to 30 slope, and 
over 30% slope; and 

- Ravines; and 

- Bridges; and 

- Culverts; and 

- Existing structures; and 

- Drainage area in acres or area draining into subdivisions (to be included in 
drainage study and  construction plans); and 

- Outline of major wooded areas or the location of major or important 
individual trees (excluding Cedar Trees) with trunk diameters exceeding 
twelve inches (12") measured four feet (4') above the ground, and other 
features pertinent to subdivision; is defined in the City’s Technical 
Construction Standards and Specifications, and the City’s Landscape 
Ordinance.  

� � 

Provide notes identifying the following: 
• Owner responsible for operation and maintenance of stormwater 

facilities. 

• Owner/operator of water and wastewater utilities. 

• Owner/operator of roadway facilities 

� � Schematic Engineering plans of water and sewer lines and other infrastructure 
(including sizes) to be constructed in the subdivision; the proposed 
connections to distribution mains shall be indicated 

✔

✔

22

Item 3.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 11 of 13 

 

� � Proposed phasing of the development: Where a subdivision is proposed to 
occur in phases, the applicant, in conjunction with submission of the 
Preliminary Plat, shall provide a schedule of development, the dedication of 
rights-of-way for streets and street improvements, whether on-site or off-site, 
intended to serve each proposed phase of the subdivision. The City Engineer 
shall determine whether the proposed streets and street improvements are 
adequate pursuant to standards herein established, and may require that a 
traffic impact analysis be submitted for the entire project or for such phases 
as the City Engineer determines to be necessary to adjudge whether the 
subdivision will be served by adequate streets and thoroughfares. 

� � All Preliminary Plats shall be submitted in a legible format that complies with 
Hays County requirements for the filing of plats. 

� � Existing zoning of the subject property and all adjacent properties if within the 
city limits. 

� � Construction Traffic Plan showing proposed routes for construction vehicle 
traffic and points of ingress and egress of such vehicles during construction; 
temporary construction easement approvals if needed, this shall be sealed by 
a registered engineer 

� � Certificates and other language shall be included on the plat, pursuant to the 
following Subsections: A statement signed by the property owner(s) and 
acknowledged before a Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally 
owned by the applicant. 

- A statement signed by the property owner(s) and acknowledged before a 
Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally owned by the applicant.  

- An accurate legal, such as by metes and bounds, description by bearings 
and distances (including necessary curve and line data), accurate to the 
nearest one hundredth of a foot, for all boundary, block and lot lines, with 
descriptions correlated to a permanent survey monument. 

- The registered professional land surveyor’s certificate, with a place for his 
or her signature and notarization of his or her signature. 

- A place for plat approval signature of the Chair or Vice Chair, in the Chair’s 
absence) of the Planning and Zoning Commission, a place for the City 
Secretary to attest such signature, and the approval dates by Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 

- Appendices to this Chapter contain certificates and languages to be used 
on the plat to accommodate the above requirements: 

� � If any amount of surface water is to be used by the subject property, the 
Applicant must provide documentation to the City establishing that the 
Applicant has notified the following entities of the Applicant’s plans for the 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

23

Item 3.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 12 of 13 

 

project: Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA), and the United States Fish and 
Wildlife Service (USFWS). 

 
NARRATIVE OF COMPLIANCE 

A written narrative describing how all portions of the subdivision meets all requirements of this code 
and other codes, including landscaping, lighting, parkland dedication, site development, water quality 
protection, and zoning, as may be relevant.  

Outdoor Lighting,    
Article 24.06 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Parkland Dedication, 
Article 28.03 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Landscaping and Tree 
Preservation, Article 
28.06 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Refer to Development Agreement amendment.

Refer to Development Agreement amendment.

Refer to Development Agreement amendment.

24

Item 3.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • www.cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 13 of 13 

 

 

Subdivision, 28.02, 
Exhibit A 

This section shall also include, depending on what type of plat is being filed, how public or 
private improvements will meet City standards, including water quality, drainage, 
stormwater, and fire  (if applicable).  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Zoning, Article 30.02, 
Exhibit A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Refer to Development Agreement amendment.

Not applicable

25

Item 3.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
 

 

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2021-0011 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Double L Ranch Phase 1 Preliminary Plat   

Property Location: 1.5 miles North of US 290 and Ranch Road 12 

Legal Description: 
MD Raper Sur 37 Abs 394 & EW Brown Sur 136 Abs 44, A Davy & Brown Sur 

Abs 148, Phillip A Sur Abs 415 

Applicant: Pablo Martinez, BGE, Inc.  

Property Owner: Double L Development, LLC 

Request: Preliminary Plat Double L Ranch Phase 1 

Staff recommendation: Conditional Approval of the Preliminary Plat 

26

Item 3.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

Overview  

The applicant is requesting to Preliminary Plat Double L Ranch Phase 1. The Double L Ranch development is planned as a 

low-density single-family residential development located North of Hwy 290 on Ranch Road 12, within the City of Dripping 

Springs Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). Double L Ranch Phase 1 is a portion of the Double L Ranch Concept Plan 

approved with the Double L Ranch/Anarene Development Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Anarene 

Investments, Ltd..  The 217.97-acre Preliminary Plat consists of a total of 258 lots and right of way. The lots include 243 

single family lots, 14 open space lots and 1 Amenity lot. 

ACCESS AND TRANSPORTATION 

The subject property is located on the east side of RR 12, just north of Dripping Springs Elementary School. RR 12 is a two 

lane undivided asphalt road that runs along the west property line of the subject tract. It provides approximately 3,800 feet 

of roadway frontage. Two collector roads are being proposed to provide access to the site. The internal roadways will be 

dedicated to the public under Hays County’s review for acceptance. 

SITE DRAINAGE 

The site is located in the Barton Creek Watershed. Proposed drainage patterns will match existing drainage patterns as 

closely as possible. Runoff drains into the Little Barton Creek and flows West-East and discharges downstream beyond the 

property into Barton Creek. Please refer to the drainage section of this report. 

WATER AND WASTEWATER 

Water & Wastewater service will be provided by Municipal Utility District Number 7. There are agreements currently under 

review with the City of Dripping Springs for these services. Refer to Exhibit 9 for the on-site and offsite water and 

wastewater plans. Wastewater service will be conveyed by a gravity and force main system to the south through the adjacent 

property known as Big Sky (Owned by Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC) and thereafter through a tract owned by the Cannon 

Family, LTD where it will connect to a proposed gravity system (By Others). This system will convey the wastewater south 

to a City of Dripping Springs interceptor at US Hwy 290. The water distribution system in conveyed via a proposed off-site 

water line from an existing water tower located on the Cannon Tract and connecting to Double L Ranch through the Big 

Sky property.  

PARKLAND 

Parkland will be provided for dedication to comply with the Amended and Restated Development Agreement for Anarene 

Investments Tract. 

 

27

Item 3.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

Double L Ranch Phase 1 Preliminary Plat utility providers are listed below: 

 

Water: Municipal Utility District Number 7  

Wastewater: Municipal Utility District Number 7 

Electric: PEC 

 

Recommendation: 

Approval with the following conditions: 

1. Local Roadway should have 65-ft ROW per City Transportation Master Plan. 

2. Review and check the following detailed design parameters before submitting construction plans. 

i. Please review and verify horizontal radii, intersection, and median break spacing meet 

requirements are met for roadway design speeds before submitting construction plans 

ii. Graham Drive appears to be too close to the proposed roundabout at Annarene Boulevard and 

John Hill Road to allow for full-purpose access adjacent to the roundabout.  Please review and 

adjust before submitting construction plans. 

iii. Please note Left-turn lanes are required at median openings for each street connection. 
3. Address or adjust varying inscribed diameters for roundabouts.  

 

28

Item 3.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Double L Ranch Phase 1 Preliminary Plat  

 

Recommended Action Conditional Approval 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments Staff received one comment which is attached to the agenda. 

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 
 

29

Item 3.



CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITSCITY LIMITSCITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

CITY LIMITS C
ITY LIM

ITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITSCITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

ETJ

ETJ

ETJ
ETJ

ETJ

ETJ

ETJ

ETJ

ET
J

ETJ

ETJ

ETJ

ETJ

E

FEMA MAP NUMBER:  48209C0105F
DATED: SEPTEMBER 2, 2005

PRECINCT:  4

TAX ID NO.:
R168172, R17601

THIS PROJECT IS TO BE APPROVED BY HAYS COUNTY
 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS

AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISION

GENERAL NOTES

PRELIMINARY PLAN
FOR

DOUBLE L RANCH PHASE 1
(219.758 ACRE TRACT)

DATE OF SUBMITTAL:
FEBRUARY 4, 2021

DEVELOPER:

DOUBLE L DEVELOPMENT, LLC
DAVID CANNON

1600 WEST LOOP SOUTH, SUITE 2600
HOUSTON, TEXAS, 77027

(713)-623-2466

1701 Directors Blvd, Suite 1000
Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 512-879-0400 ● www.browngay.com

TBPELS LICENSING SURVEY FIRM
NO. 10106502

JUAN P. MARTINEZ, P.E.                                  DATE
BGE, INC. TBPE NO. F-1046
1701 DIRECTORS BOULEVARD, SUITE 1000
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744
(512) 879-0400 (MAIN)

SHEET
1 OF 11

I, JUAN P. MARTINEZ, P.E. NO. 106158, AM AUTHORIZED TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND
HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN CONFORMS WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
DRIPPING SPRINGS AND COMPLIES WITH HAYS COUNTY CHAPTER 705 SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS.

ENGINEER

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR:
BGE INC.

1701 DIRECTORS BLVD SUITE 1000
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

(512) 879-0400

FIELD NOTES FOR A 219.758 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MARCUS D. RAPER SURVEY NO. 37, ABSTRACT NO .394
AND THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY NO. 136 ABSTRACT NO. 44, ALL OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A PORTION OF A

CALLED 1,240.674 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO LL RANCH INVESTMENTS, LP BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEE
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 19035342 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

UTILITIES:

ELECTRIC - PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOP.
TELECOM - FRONTIER

WATER - CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
WASTEWATER - CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

GAS - ENERTEX NB, LLC

1. PROPERTY OWNER AND/OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY
BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY HAYS COUNTY FOR INSPECTION OR MAINTENANCE OF SAID
EASEMENTS.

2. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION, DRAINAGE PLANS SHALL BE  SUBMITTED TO CITY OF
DRIPPING SPRINGS FOR REVIEW.  RAINFALL RUNOFF SHALL BE HELD TO THAT OF  UNDEVELOPED STATUS BY
PONDING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS.

3. NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS &
WATER QUALITY EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY HAYS COUNTY.

4. CONTOUR DATA SOURCE: ON THE GROUND SURVEY COMPLETED IN APRIL 2020 AND CAPCOG 2012 CONTOUR DATA.

5. EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION.

6. POST-CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES SHALL HAVE A MAINTENANCE PLAN. THE MAINTENANCE
PLAN MUST BE FILED IN THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY. THE OWNER OPERATOR OF ANY NEW
DEVELOPMENT OR REDEVELOPMENT SITE SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A MAINTENANCE PLAN ADDRESSING
MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR ANY STRUCTURAL CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED IN SITE. OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE PERFORMED SHALL BE DOCUMENTED, RETAINED A ND MADE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW UPON
REQUEST.

7. THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION, AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS WHICH COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND
REQUIREMENTS OF HAYS COUNTY.  THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PLAT VACATION OR
REPLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION DO
NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS.

8. HAYS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT.

9. WASTEWATER SYSTEMS SERVING THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE A PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND  INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS PLANS AND  SPECIFICATIONS.

10. PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS PER THE DEVELOPMENT  AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS SHALL BE
SATISFIED PRIOR TO FINAL PLAT APPROVAL.

11. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS.

12. A PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOWN ON THE
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) 48209C0105F, HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS, DATED: SEPTEMBER 02, 2005.

13. ALL STREETS WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE DEDICATED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY UNDER HAYS COUNTY
JURISDICTION.

14. ALL ROADWAYS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE HAYS COUNTY
STANDARDS.

15. SIDEWALKS ARE TO BE MAINTAINED BY MUD OR HOA.

16. PUBLIC STREET NAMES AND WIDTHS: SEE SHEET 3, STREET SUMMARY TABLE.

17. ALL PROPOSED LOTS HAVE ADEQUATE FRONTAGE TO COMPLY WITH MINIMUM DRIVEWAY SPACING.

18. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE DRIPPING SPRINGS ETJ AND HAYS COUNTY.

19. A TEN FOOT (10') PUE ABUTTING AND ALONG THE STREET SIDE PROPERTY LINE IS HEREBY DEDICATED FOR ALL
STREET SIDE PROPERTY LOTS SHOWN HEREON.

20. ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR THIS PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED BY PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE.

21. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE LITTLE BARTON CREEK WATERSHED.

22. THIS PROPERTY IS OUTSIDE OF THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

23. THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE.

24. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR ANARENE
INVESTMENTS TRACT AFFECTIVE AS OF OCTOBER 17, 2012, RECORDED IN VOLUME 4466, PAGE 327 OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND AMENDED EFFECTIVE AUGUST 13, 2015. ON SEPTEMBER 21, 2021
THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVED THE NEW AMENDED AGREEMENT.

25. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE DOUBLE L RANCH SUBDIVISION AND PHASING AGREEMENT WITH HAYS
COUNTY.

26. HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION SHALL BE CREATED PRIOR TO ANY FINAL PLAT APPROVAL.

27. ALL NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OR THEIR
ASSIGNS.

28. APPROVAL OF A TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN IS REQUIRED BEFORE ANY
FINAL PLAT OR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS ARE APPROVED.

29. THE WATER UTILITY PROVIDER WILL BE THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS.

30. THE WASTEWATER UTILITY PROVIDER WILL BE THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS.

31. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTIONS OF THE DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE
HAYS TRINITY  GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND THE HAYS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT
NO. 6.

32. THE PLAT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS ORDINANCES, REGARDING BUILDING SETBACKS.

CITY LIMIT

ETJ

SIGNATURES 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CHAIR OR VICE CHAIR DATE:

CITY SECRETARY DATE:

IMPERVIOUS COVER
TOTAL GROSS SITE AREA 219.758 AC

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS COVER 61.25 AC

IMPERVIOUS COVER FROM STREETS 27.29 AC

IMPERVIOUS COVER FROM HOMES 29.38 AC

IMPERVIOUS COVER AMENITY CENTER (80%) 4.58 AC

TOTAL PERCENT IMPERVIOUS COVER 27.87%

LOT TABLE
TOTAL SITE ACREAGE 219.758 AC

TOTAL LOTS 256

SINGLE FAMILY 244

OPEN SPACE 11

AMENITY LOT 1

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

1 COVER SHEET
2 OVERALL PLAN
3 SITE DATA TABLES
4 KEY MAP
5 PRELIMINARY PLAN SHEET 1 OF 3
6 PRELIMINARY PLAN SHEET 2 OF 3
7 PRELIMINARY PLAN SHEET 3 OF 3
8 EXISTING HYDROLOGY MAP
9 PROPOSED HYDROLOGY MAP
10 CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC PLAN
11 SIDEWALK AND TRAIL EXHIBIT

JUAN P. MARTINEZ, P.E.                                  DATE
BGE, INC. TBPE NO. F-1046
1701 DIRECTORS BOULEVARD, SUITE 1000
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744
(512) 879-0400 (MAIN)

JUAN P. MARTINEZ, P.E.                                  DATE
BGE, INC. TBPE NO. F-1046
1701 DIRECTORS BOULEVARD, SUITE 1000
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744
(512) 879-0400 (MAIN)

JUAN P. MARTINEZ, P.E.                                  DATE
BGE, INC. TBPE NO. F-1046
1701 DIRECTORS BOULEVARD, SUITE 1000
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744
(512) 879-0400 (MAIN)

03/24/22 03/24/

30

Item 3.



100YR FEMA
00

100YR FEMA

1

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

100YY0YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R F
EM

A

100YR FE

YR FEMA

110000YR FEMA0000

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEM
A

FEMA

100YR FE

100YR FEM
A

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEMA

0Y
100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R
 F

EM
A

11

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S C

ITY LIM
ITS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

1

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR
 H

AYS
100YR

 H
AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R H
AYS

100YR HAYS

BLOCK 'E'

BLOCK 'E'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'D'

BLOCK 'C'

BLOCK 'C'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'B'
OPEN SPACE

AMENITY CENTER 

OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'F'

BLOCK 'F'OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'G'
OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'H'

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'J'
OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TR
AI

L

TRAIL TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

OPEN SPACE 

FE
A

TH
ER

HI
LL

S

ROAD

G
R

A
H

A
M

D
R

IV
E

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

LA
N

E

G
R

A
H

AM
DRIVE

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

LANE

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

ETJ
CITY LIMITS

JW JW

TRAIL

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\O
VE

R
AL

L 
PL

AN
.d

w
g 

  L
ay

ou
t: 

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PL

AN
   

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3
/2

4/
20

22
 1

0:
17

:5
5 

AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

03/24/22

31

Item 3.



STREET NAME
ROW WIDTH

(FT) STREET WIDTH (FT) DESIGN
SPEED TYPE STREET

CLASSIFICATION
STREET

OWNERSHIP
STREET
LENGTH

ANARENE
BOULEVARD VARIES 48 35 MPH C&G

MINOR ARTERIAL
(DIVIDED) PUBLIC 3346 LF

JOHN HILL ROAD VARIES 48 - 28 35 MPH C&G
MINOR ARTERIAL

(DIVIDED) PUBLIC 5196 LF

ELIZABETH TRACE 120 48 35 MPH C&G
MINOR ARTERIAL

(DIVIDED) PUBLIC 2540 LF

FEATHER HILLS
ROAD 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 3268 LF

JUDGE HILL  COVE 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 215 LF

JUSTICE HILL
COURT 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 163 LF

GROVELAND
DRIVE 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1553 LF

GRAHAM DRIVE 50 28 25 MPH C&G COUNTRY LANE PUBLIC 1599 LF

GROTTO LEDGE 50 28 25 MPH C&G COUNTRY LANE PUBLIC 257 LF

JAMISON RIDGE 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 3280 LF

KINGS HILL DRIVE 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 286 LF

RANDOLPH ROAD 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 277 LF

PERRIN POINT
LANE 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1256 LF

PETES PATH 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 232 LF

TALL GRASS
COURT 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 109 LF

TURKEY FEATHER
COURT 50 30 25 MPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 265 LF

C
:\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\O
VE

R
AL

L 
PL

AN
.d

w
g 

  L
ay

ou
t: 

SI
TE

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
ES

   
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3

/2
8/

20
22

 2
:5

7:
54

 P
M

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

BLOCK
SINGLE
FAMILY
LOTS

M.U.D.
LOTS

PARKLAND &
OPEN SPACE

AMENITY
CENTER TOTAL

A 101 - 2 1 104

B 19 - 1 - 20

C 9 - 1 - 10

D 5 - 1 - 6

E 15 - 1 - 16

F 42 - 1 - 43

G 23 - 1 - 24

H 13 - 1 - 14

I 17 - 1 - 18

J - - 1 - 1

TOTAL 244 - 11 1 256

03/24/22

32

Item 3.



TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
Q

TCEQ WQBZ

CEQ WQBZ

TCEQ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

Q

TCEQ W
QBZ

Q
W

Q
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZZ

TC
EQ

 W
E

TC
E

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZWQ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

Q
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QB

ZBZBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZBZ
QBZ

TCE

C
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZZZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
T

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZZZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ W
TCEQ W
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQB

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WTCEQ WTCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQ

TCEQ WQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ

CEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
W

TC
EQ

W

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

TC
EQ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TTCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZZZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
B

TCEQ
 W

Q
B

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

TC
EQ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
T

Q
W

QBZ

TCEQ W

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQB

CEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QB

ZZ

TC

TC
EQ

 W
QB

Z

TC
E

T

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TCEQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
Q WQB

EQ WQB

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
W

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEEQ WQBZZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZTTCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

CEQ WQBZ

EQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

C
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
C

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R FE
MA

10
0Y

R
 F

EM
A 100YRR FEMAF M

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMMMAA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

A
100Y0Y0YR

 FEM
A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
FEFE

100Y

MA 100YR FEMA 100YR FEMA

100YR FTCEQ W
TCEQ W

100YR FEMA
00

BZ

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
TCE

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

T

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEM
A

100YR
 FEM

A
FE

10
0Y

R
 F

EM
A

EM
10

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
E

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR
 FEM

A

10
0Y

R 
FE

M
A

1TCT

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQ

TCEQ WQB

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
Q

TCEQ W
Q

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQW TCEQ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

C
ITY LIM

ITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIM
ITS

CITY LIMITS CITY LIMITS CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 

Y LIMITS
CITY LI

MITS

CITY LI
MITS

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

C
ITY LIM

ITS

YS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R H
AYS

0YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS
100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW
JW

JW

JWJWJW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW JW

JW JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJW
JW

JW
JW

JW JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

BLOCK 'E'

BLOCK 'E'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'D'

BLOCK 'C'

BLOCK 'C'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'B'
OPEN SPACE

AMENITY CENTER 

OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'F'

BLOCK 'F'OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'G'
OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'H'

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'J'
OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

TR
AIL

TRAIL
TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL
TR

AIL

TRAIL

OPEN SPACE 

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

ETJ
CITY LIMITS

JW JW

TRAIL

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
KE

Y 
M

AP
_L

L.
dw

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
KE

Y 
M

AP
   

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3
/2

4/
20

22
 1

0:
18

:4
2 

AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

03/24/22

33

Item 3.



TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZBZ

TCEQ WQBZWQQ W BZ

TCEQ WQ
TCEQ WQ
TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCTC
W

Q
W

Q

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZCECE Q TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZQB
Q WQ

TCTC TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
WQB
WQB

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
WQBQB

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZQBZ TCEQ WQBZCEQ WCEQ WQB TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
QBZ
QBQB

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCTCE

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZZB

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
W

TCEQ
TCEQC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
TCEQ 
TCEQC

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZWW
TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCT

TC
EQ

W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

Q
 W

TC
EQ

W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
Q

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
W

Q
B

TC
EQ

 W
Q

B
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BBZBZBZBZBBB

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
C

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
CC

E

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

EQEQ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
EQ

TC
E

A 100YR F0YR1 FY0000Y10010

Q WQBZ
Q WQBZ
Q WQBZ
Q

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ WQ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ WQBQB QWWQ TCEC

TCEQ WQB

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
QBZ

QQ
WW

TCTCE
TC

TC
EQ

W
Q

BZ
C

EQ
W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZZZ
W

Q
W

Q
QQ

TC
EQ

W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
WW

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZBZBZ
Q

W
Q

BZ
W

Q
B

TC
EQ

W
Q

TC
EQ

 W
Q

TC
EQ

 W
Q

Q
 W

Q
Q

BZ
QQQ

TC
EQ

W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
QQ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TCTC

EQ
 W

Q
BZZZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
C

EQ
C

E
Q

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZB
Q

B
Q

 WW
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCTC
W

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

JWJW

JW

BLOCK 'B'
OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

L

TRAIL
TRAIL

TR
AIL

TR
AIL

TR
AI

L

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

ETJ
CITY LIMITS

JW JW

TRAIL

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
KE

Y 
M

AP
_L

L.
dw

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AN
 S

H
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

3 
  P

lo
tte

d:
 3

/2
4/

20
22

 1
0:

18
:5

4 
AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

6

MATCHLINE SHEET 7

03/24/22

34

Item 3.



BZZ

TCEQ WQBZ
C

Q

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ Q WTCEQ WQBZ QB
TCEQ WQBZ CEZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEZ
TCEQ WQBZ

CEQWQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
C

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

Q
TC

E

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
B

TC
EQ

 W
Q

B
W

Q
BZ

C
EQ

W

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ
Q

CEQ W
Q

WW

T

QBZZBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZBZ

TCCEQ Q
W

QQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
WQBZ
WQ

CEQ W
CEQQ

TC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZZBZBZB
Q WQW

TC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQ

TCEQ W
Z

Q WQB

Q W
Q

TCECT

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QB

TCE
W

QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
WQB
WQQB

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
TCEQ

 W
Q

B

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZZ

TCE

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZBZ
C

E

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
B

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

Q
B

Q

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

Q
BZ

Q
BZ

Q
 W

Q

TCEQ WQBZ

Q
W

TCEQ WQBZQB
TCEQ WQBZ

EQ

TCEQ WQBZ
EQ

QB
TCEQ WQBZ

WQ

TC

TCEQ WQBZQTC
TCEQ WQBZBT

TCEQ WQBZ
Q W

TCEQ W
QQ

FEMA
FEMAA

100YR
 FEM

A
0

A
00

M
A

YR
0

M
A

FE
R

FE

100YR FEM
A

FEM
A

100Y
M

A
FEM

100Y
1000Y0YYR FE

YR FE
YR

F
YR

F
YRYRR F

R
F

100YR FEM
A

FEM
A

M
A

0
EM

FEM
YR

100Y
1

M
FEM

YR
F

00Y
M

A
FE

A
M

A
M

A
M

AA

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
C

EQ
C

E
C

E
CC

EQ
W

EQQ
 W

QQ
BZ

Q
BZ

W
Q

B
W

TCEQ W
QBZ

EQ W
QBZ

CEQ W
QBZZBZBZ

Q
W

Q
W

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

Q
W

Q W
Q

W
QBQB

QEQ

BZ

CE
T

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QB

TCEQ W
QBZ
QBZ
QBZ
QBZ

CEQ W
CEQ W

TCTC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZZBZ
QWQW

CEQ
CE

T

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

EQEQEQEQQ WQBZBZZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

EQ
W

EQ
TCTCCEQ
CEQQ

WQQBBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TTCEQ
CEEQ

W
BZBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

Q WWW

00YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS
100YR

 H
AYS

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

BLOCK 'E'

BLOCK 'E'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'D'

BLOCK 'C'

BLOCK 'C'

OPEN SPACE

AMENITY CENTER 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

ETJ
CITY LIMITS

JW JW

TRAIL

TCEQ WQBZ

C

QB

TCEQ WQBZ
WQ

TCEQ WQBZ

Q
WQ

CEQ W
QBZ
QB

TCEQ W
QBZ

Q

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC

QBZ
QBZ

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
KE

Y 
M

AP
_L

L.
dw

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AN
 S

H
EE

T 
2 

O
F 

3 
  P

lo
tte

d:
 3

/2
4/

20
22

 1
0:

19
:0

8 
AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

5
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

SH
EE

T 
7

MATCHLINE SHEET 7

MATCHLINE SEE THIS SHEET

MATCHLINE SEE THIS SHEET

03/24/22

35

Item 3.



Z
Q

 W
Q

B
TC

EEQ
W

Q
B

Q
B

EQ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
EQ

BZ
W

Q
C

TC
EQEQEQ

 W
Q

BZBZ
EQEQ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

CE

TCEQ WQBZ

TCE

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ
WWQB

TCEQ WQBZ

Q
TC

WQ
Z

TCEQ WQBZ

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQ

T

Z TCEQ WQBCEQ WQBBZBZB
TCEQ WQBZ

C WQQBZQ W ZET

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZCECT EQQ QQ WQW BZBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQTCE QBBZEQ WQQ WQ TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZZZQ WQTCECETT TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZWQWTC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
WQB
WQ

TT
Q WQ W

CE
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
W

TTC QQ
BZBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

W
Q

W
Q

TCTC

TCEQ WQBZZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ BZ TCEQQ WTCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZB
WWQ

EQ
TCEQCE

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
Q WQ
Q W

BZQBZQB
WQWQWQWQ

EQ WEQQCEQEQ
TCEQCTCTC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZZ
Q WQBW

TCETC
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

CEQEQ
WQW

BZZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCE
TC

BZ

WQBZ
WQBZ
WQBZ

QBZ
QBZ

EQ WQ
EQ W

CEQ WWQWW
EQ

TTTCEQ
TCEQ
CEQ

TCEQ
TCE
TCEQ
TCTTCTTCCE

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCET

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
EQ W

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
CEQ WEQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZBZBZ

CEQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQB

TCEQ WQWQB

TCE
TC

TCEQ WQBZWWQ
TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZZZQT

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZQQCECE

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

T

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

W
Q

B
TC

EQ
W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

CEQ
 W

CE

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
CCEQ

W
Q

BZ
W

Q
BBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
EQ

TCTC
 WW

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCT

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZZ

QBZ

TCEQ W
Q

TCEQ W
Q

TCEQ W
Q

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

T
Q

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCE
W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

Q
TC

EQ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

W
Q

B

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

CEQ
 W

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC

BZ
W

Q
EQ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

EQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
W

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
WQWQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

CEQ
CECEQ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

QQ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQWQBZ TCEQWQBZZ CCCQQW
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCTCTC

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ EQ WQW

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ TEQWQBZTCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

CEQ WQB

TCEQ WQBZZ

TCEQ W

TC
EQ

 W
Q

B
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
W

Q
B

QQQ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

Q
BZ

Q
B

Q
 W

Q

Q
 W

Q
BZ

Q
 W

Q
BZ

Q
 W

Q
BZBZZ

Q
 WW

TCEQ
TCEQ
TCEQ
TT

QQ
TCEQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

CEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TTC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
T

W
Q

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ
QB

TCT

0YR FEMAR 
FEMAEMA

100YR00YR FEFE

100YR FEMAF
0Y 100YR FEMA

100

100YR FEMA

1

100YR FEMA
YR EM

10

100YR FEMA

100YRR
MA

100YR FEMA

00YR FEMMA
100YR FEMAFEM

100YR FEMAMA

1
MAAMAMAEMMAEMAE

00YR FEMA

100YR FEMAFEFEM
YR FY100

EMAEEMAE

100Y

M
A

M
A

M
A

MM
AA

M
A

M
AA

A

100YR FEM
A

M
A

FE
YR

100

A

100YR FEMA

YR
10000

FEF

100YR
 FEM

AA
M

A
M

A
FEM
FE

100YR
 FEM

A
FEMM

AAA

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

RRR
M

FEEM

100YR FEERY0 EMAAEM
100YR FEMAYR MFEYRY1

100YR FEMAEMAAYR00Y

100YR FEMAMA
010

100YR FEMA
EM

100YR FEMMAA

100YR FEMA0YR00Y10 R FFEMAAEM
100YR0YR FEM0YR0Y AFEM
1

AEMRR FR FEYYRYR001000YYYR F1000Y0Y

100YR FEMAFEMAR F0Y1010
100YR FEMA
1 FEMA

100YR FEMAEMA100Y

100YR FEMA

00YR FEMMA
R FEEMA

00YR FEEMAA

1000YR FEM

1

100YR FEMA
R

A
FEM

00Y

100YR FEMAYRR E0 100YR FEMAM

100

100YR FEM
A

FE
100YR

 FEM
A

0YR
F

100YR
 FEM

A
100

100YR FEM
A

1

M
A

100YR FEMA

00YR
FEM

0YR FEMA
EMA

00YR
FEMMAMAMA

100Y
01000Y0

100YR FEM
A

R
F

0Y
100YRR

FEEM
A

00Y
EM

AA

100YR FEM
A

FEM
AA

EMM
A

0YRR
F

100Y

FEM
A

M
A

EM
100YR

 FE
00YYR

FFE
10

FE
100YR

 FEM
A

00
M

A

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR F

10000Y
00YYRYR FR F

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

AYS

10
0Y

R H
AY

S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HA

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS
100YR

 H
AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJWJW

JW JW JW

JW

JW

JW
JW JW

JW JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW JW

JW
JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JWJW
JW

W

JW JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'F'

BLOCK 'F'OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'G'
OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'H'

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'J'
OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL
TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL TRAIL
TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

OPEN SPACE 

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

ETJ
CITY LIMITS

TRAIL

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

JW JW

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
KE

Y 
M

AP
_L

L.
dw

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AN
 S

H
EE

T 
3 

O
F 

3 
  P

lo
tte

d:
 3

/2
4/

20
22

 1
0:

19
:2

5 
AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

MATCHLINE SHEET 5

MATCHLINE SHEET 6

03/24/22

36

Item 3.



XX-XX

XX AC

 >  >  >

C
:\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
YD

R
O

LO
G

Y_
LL

.d
w

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
YD

R
O

LO
G

Y 
M

AP
   

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3
/2

4/
20

22
 1

:5
9:

03
 P

M

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

EX 10

1,187.97 AC

EX 30

632.16 AC

EX 20

266.45 AC

EX 40

720.01 AC

EX 50

637.47 AC

EX 60

485.42 AC

POA 1

POA 2

03/24/22

37

Item 3.



 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >  >

 >

 >

 >  >  >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >  >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >

 >
 >

 >

PHASE 2

PHASE 2
PARKING

SUBSEQUENT PHASES

TENNIS COURTS

PHASE 2
LANDSCAPEPHASE 2

FIRE PIT

SUBSEQUENT PHASES

AMPHITHEATER

BLOCK 'E'

BLOCK 'E'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'D'

BLOCK 'C'

BLOCK 'C'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'B'
OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE
AND WATER QUALITYOPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'F'

BLOCK 'F'
OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'G'
OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'H'

BLOCK 'H'

BLOCK 'I'

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE
AND WATER QUALITY

BLOCK 'I'
OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE

AND WATER QUALITY

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'J'
OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE
AND WATER QUALITY

AMENITY CENTER

>>>

 >  >  >

XX-XX

XX AC

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 H
YD

R
O

LO
G

Y_
LL

.d
w

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
99

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 H
YD

R
O

LO
G

Y 
M

AP
   

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3
/2

4/
20

22
 1

0:
20

:2
3 

AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

PR 10

1,187.97 AC

PR 30

604.17 AC

PR 40

717.68 AC

PR 50

637.47 AC

PR 60

472.16 AC

PR 20A

75.65 AC

PR 20D

64.06 AC

PR 20B

27.29 AC

PR 20C

33.24 AC

PR BYPASS

109.84 AC

POA 1

POA 2

03/24/22

38

Item 3.



TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W D
S 

W
Q

BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

S 
W

Q
BZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

Q
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QB

Z

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCE

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ
DS

 W
Q

BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

C
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TCEQ W

QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZDS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ
DS

 W
Q

BZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS 
W

QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
Q

BZ

DS W
Q

BZ
D

S W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQB

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQB

CEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QB

Z
TC

EQ
 W

QB
Z

T

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TCEQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R FE
MA

10
0Y

R
 F

EM
A 100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100Y

MA 100YR FEMA 100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEM
A

100YR
 FEM

A

10
0Y

R
 F

EM
A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR
 FEM

A

10
0Y

R 
FE

M
A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

C
ITY LIM

ITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIM
ITS

CITY LIMITS CITY LIMITS CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 

Y LIMITS
CITY LI

MITS

CITY LI
MITS

CITY LIMITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

C
ITY LIM

ITS

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

C
ITY LIM

ITS

YS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R H
AYS

0YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS
100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW
JW

JW

JWJWJW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW JW

JW JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJW
JW

JW
JW

JW JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

BLOCK 'E'

BLOCK 'E'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'D'

BLOCK 'C'

BLOCK 'C'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'B'
OPEN SPACE

AMENITY CENTER 

OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'F'

BLOCK 'F'OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'G'
OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'H'

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'J'
OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

TR
AIL

TRAIL
TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL
TR

AIL

TRAIL

OPEN SPACE 

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

JW JW

TRAIL

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L_
LL

.d
w

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
10

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 P

LA
N

   
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3

/2
4/

20
22

 1
0:

20
:4

5 
AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

03/24/22

39

Item 3.



EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

D
S

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QB

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W

WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

EQ
W

QB
Z

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZTCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S W

Q
BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

Q
BZ

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

QB
Z

DS
 W

Q
BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
Q

BZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZDS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ
DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

DS WQBZ

DS WQBZ

DS W
QBZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ

D
S 

W
Q

BZ
D

S 
W

Q
BZ

Z

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ
 W

Q
BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TC

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ Q WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ
W

TC
EQ

W

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ W

QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ
TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
100YR FEMA 100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R F
EM

A 100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FE

0YR FEMA
100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA
100YR FEMA

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEM
A

100YR FEMA

100YR FEM
A

100YR
 FEM

A

100YR FEMA
100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R
 F

EM
A 100YR FEMA

100YR FEMA

10
0Y

R FEMA

100YR FEMA

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ W
QBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ
TC

EQ
 W

Q
BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

TC
EQ

 W
Q

BZ

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS
100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R 
HA

YS

100YR
 H

AYS
100YR

 H
AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR
 H

AYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

10
0Y

R
 H

AY
S

100YR HAYS

100YR HAYS 100YR HAYS

10
0Y

R H
AYS

100YR HAYS

500YR

500YR
500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

5

50
0Y

R

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

500YR

50
0Y

R

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR
500YR

500YR

50
0Y

R

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

50
0Y

R

500YR
500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

500YR

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

500YR

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

500YR

500YR500YR

500YR

500YR

50
0Y

R

500YR

500YR

500YR

50
0Y

R

50
0Y

R

500YR

500YR

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JWJW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JWJW

JW

JWJW JW

JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW JW
JW

JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

JW
JW

JW JW
JW

JW

JW

JW

JW

BLOCK 'E'

BLOCK 'E'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'D'

BLOCK 'C'

BLOCK 'C'

OPEN SPACE

BLOCK 'B'
OPEN SPACE

AMENITY CENTER 

OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'A'

BLOCK 'F'

BLOCK 'F'OPEN SPACE 

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'G'
OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'H'

OPEN SPACE 

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'I'

BLOCK 'J'
OPEN SPACE 

FUTURE PHASES 

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE /
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TR
AI

L

TRAIL TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

OPEN SPACE 

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TR
AI

L

TRAIL TRAIL

TRAIL

TR
AIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

DS WQBZ

TCEQ WQBZ

100YR

100YR FEMA

100YR HAYS

JW JW

TRAIL

c:
\U

se
rs

\a
sl

et
te

n\
O

ne
D

riv
e\

BG
E\

tre
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\d
ou

bl
e 

l_
pr

el
im

 p
la

t-p
h 

1&
2\

03
_C

AD
D

\0
1_

SH
TS

\C
-S

P-
D

O
U

BL
E 

L_
SW

-T
R

AI
L_

EX
H

IB
IT

.d
w

g 
  L

ay
ou

t: 
11

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
AN

D
 T

R
AI

L 
EX

H
IB

IT
   

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3
/2

4/
20

22
 1

0:
21

:0
8 

AM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

D
AT

E
AP

R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 In

c.
70

00
 N

O
R

TH
 M

O
PA

C
, S

U
IT

E 
33

0
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
73

1
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

• w
w

w
.b

ge
in

c.
co

m
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6

03/24/22

40

Item 3.



54' R.O.W.

54' R.O.W.

54
' R

.O
.W

.

54
' R

.O
.W

.

54' R.O.W.

54
' R

.O
.W

.

54' R.O.W.

54' R.O.W.

54
' R

.O
.W

.

54' R.O.W.

74
01

 B
. H

ig
hw

ay
 7

1 
W

, S
te

. 1
60

A
us

tin
, T

X 
78

73
5,

 Te
l: 

(5
12

)-
58

3-
26

00

TB
PE

 F
irm

 N
um

be
r: 

39
37

TB
PE

LS
 F

irm
 N

um
be

r: 
10

10
58

00

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
//

 E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

 /
/ 

G
eo

sp
at

ia
l

w
w

w
.d

ou
ce

te
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

41

Item 4.



11
4'

 R
.O

.W
.

74
01

 B
. H

ig
hw

ay
 7

1 
W

, S
te

. 1
60

A
us

tin
, T

X 
78

73
5,

 Te
l: 

(5
12

)-
58

3-
26

00

TB
PE

 F
irm

 N
um

be
r: 

39
37

TB
PE

LS
 F

irm
 N

um
be

r: 
10

10
58

00

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
//

 E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

 /
/ 

G
eo

sp
at

ia
l

w
w

w
.d

ou
ce

te
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

42

Item 4.



74
01

 B
. H

ig
hw

ay
 7

1 
W

, S
te

. 1
60

A
us

tin
, T

X 
78

73
5,

 Te
l: 

(5
12

)-
58

3-
26

00

TB
PE

 F
irm

 N
um

be
r: 

39
37

TB
PE

LS
 F

irm
 N

um
be

r: 
10

10
58

00

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
//

 E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

 /
/ 

G
eo

sp
at

ia
l

w
w

w
.d

ou
ce

te
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
C

O
VE

R
 (I

.C
.)S

U
M

M
AR

Y

43

Item 4.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2021-0070 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Cannon Ranch Phase 1 Final Plat 

Property Location: Founders Park Road at Rob Shelton  

Legal Description: 29.97 acres, out of the  Philip A. Smith and C.H. Malott Surveys 

Applicant: Jake Helmburg, Doucet & Associates 

Property Owner: Ashton Woods 

Staff recommendation: Approval of the Final Plat. 

44

Item 4.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

This final plat consists of 122 single-family lots.  

Access and Transportation 

Primary access to the subdivision will be through Lone Peak Way. 

Site Information 

Location: Founders Park Road at Rob Shelton 

Zoning Designation: Cannon Ranch PDD  

 

Property History 

Preliminary plat was approved November 24, 2021.   

Recommendation 

Approval of the Final Plat.  

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Cannon Ranch, Phase 1 Final Plat 

 

Recommended Action Approval of the Final Plat 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

45

Item 4.



City of Dripping Springs 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com 

 

Revised 10.2.2019   Page 1 of 12 

 

 

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 
 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Case Number (staff use only): ________-____ 

MEETINGS REQUIRED  
(AS APPLICABLE PER SITE DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE) 

 
INFORMAL 
CONSULTATION  

 
PRE-APPLICATION 
CONFERENCE 

  

 

DATE: 
______________        
☐ NOT 
SCHEDULED 

 

DATE: 
______________        
☐ NOT SCHEDULED 

  

APPLICANT NAME____________________________________________________________________________________ 
COMPANY __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
STREET ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY_______________________________STATE_________________________ ZIP CODE __________________________  
PHONE________________________ EMAIL_______________________________________________________________ 

OWNER NAME____________________________________________________________________________________ 
COMPANY __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
STREET ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY_______________________________STATE_________________________ ZIP CODE __________________________  
PHONE________________________ EMAIL_______________________________________________________________ 

PLAT TYPE 

� Amending Plat 

� Minor Plat 

� Replat 

� Final Plat 

� Plat Vacation 

� Other:_______________ 

12/9

Jake Helmburg
Doucet & Associates

7401 B Hwy 71 West, Suite 160
Austin Texas 78735

512-583-2677 jhelmburg@doucetengineers.com

Frank H Del Castillo Jr
Ashton Woods

10721 Research Blvd. B-210 
Austin Texas 78759

512-450-4916 frank.delcastillo@ashtonwoods.com

✔

46

Item 4.



 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 2 of 12 

 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
PROPERTY OWNER NAME  

PROPERTY ADDRESS  

CURRENT LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION  

 

TAX ID #  

LOCATED IN  � City Limits 

� Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

CURRENT LAND ACREAGE  

SCHOOL DISTRICT  

ESD DISTRICT(S)   

ZONING/PDD/OVERLAY  

EXISTING ROAD FRONTAGE � Private                                Name: _____________________ 

� State                                    Name: _____________________  

� City/County (public)          Name: _____________________ 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT?  

(If so, please attach 
agreement) 

� Yes (see attached)  

� Not Applicable  

Development Agreement Name: _____________________________ 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION 

IS PROPERTY OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE? � YES    � NO 

IS PROPERTY OVER THE BARTON SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE TO THE 
EDWARDS AQUIFER? 

� YES    � NO 

IS PROPERTY WITHIN A FEMA FLOODPLAIN AS DEFINED BY THE MOST CURRENT 
FIRM?  

� YES    � NO 

 

 

 

 

Ashton Woods
Cannon Ranch Road

17786

approx. 30 acres
DSISD

6
PDD #12

HWY 290
Rob Shelton/Founders Park Road

PDD #12

47

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Text Box
BEING A 100.58 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE PHILIP A. SMITH SURVEY NUMBER 26, ABSTRACT NUMBER 415, AND THE C.H. MALOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 693, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID TRACT BEING OUT OF THAT CALLED 209.697 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED IN A DEED TO CANNON FAMILY, LTD., AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1619, PAGE 313 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS [O.P.R.H.C.T.], ALSO BEING OUT OF A CALLED 58.000 ACRE TRACT DESRIBED IN A DEED TO ORYX CANNON 58 LLC., RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 20023358 [O.P.R.H.C.T.]

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 3 of 12 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION 
NAME 

 

TOTAL ACREAGE OF 
DEVELOPMENT 

 

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS  

AVERAGE SIZE OF LOTS  

INTENDED USE OF LOTS � RESIDENTIAL     � COMMERCIAL    � INDUSTRIAL/OTHER:________________ 

# OF LOTS PER USE RESIDENTIAL: _______________ 

COMMERCIAL: ______________ 

INDUSTRIAL:________________ 

 

ACREAGE PER USE RESIDENTIAL: _______________ 

COMMERCIAL: ______________ 

INDUSTRIAL:________________ 

 

LINEAR FEET (ADDED) OF 
PROPOSED ROADS 

PUBLIC:________________ 

PRIVATE:_______________ 

ANTICIPATED 
WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

� CONVENTIONAL SEPTIC SYSTEM 

� CLASS I (AEROBIC) PERMITTED SYSTEM 

� PUBLIC SEWER                

WATER SOURCES SURFACE WATER 

� PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY 

� RAIN WATER 

GROUND WATER* 

� PUBLIC WELL 

� SHARED WELL 

� PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY                

*IF DOING GROUND WATER PROVISION FOR THE DEVELOPMENT USING GROUNDWATER RESOURCES, 
THE HAYS-TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT MUST BE NOTIFIED:  

HAYS-TRINITY GCD NOTIFIED?       � YES    � NO 

Cannon Ranch - Phase One

approx. 30 acres

127
4,800 SF

122

4 DU/AC

5,660

48

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 4 of 12 

COMMENTS: ________________________________________ 

TITLE: ______________________ SIGNATURE: _________________________________ 

PUBLIC UTILITY CHECKLIST

ELECTRIC PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): _______________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

COMMUNICATIONS PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ______________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

WATER PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): _________________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

WASTEWATER PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ___________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

GAS PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ____________________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

PARKLAND DEDICATION? AGRICULTURE FACILITIES (FINAL PLAT)? 

� YES    � NOT APPLICABLE � YES    � NOT APPLICABLE 

Engineer Associate III

PEC

Spectrum

City of Dripping Springs

City of Dripping Springs

Texas Gas

49

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 5 of 12 

COMPLIANCE WITH OUTDOOR LIGHTING ORDINANCE?*

(See attached agreement) 

*If proposed subdivision is in the City Limits, compliance with the Lighting Ordinance is mandatory. If
proposed subdivision is in the ETJ, compliance is mandatory when required by a Development 
Agreement, or as a condition of an Alternative Standard/Special Exception/Variance/Waiver.  

Voluntary compliance is strongly encouraged by those not required by above criteria (see Outdoor 
Lighting tab on the city’s website at www.cityofdrippingsprings.com and online Lighting Ordinance 
under the Code of Ordinances tab for more information).  

� YES (REQUIRED)    � YES (VOLUNTARY*)   � NO 

50

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/
http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


December 8, 2021

51

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Text Box
2021-12-8



PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 7 of 12 

All required items and information (including all applicable below listed exhibits and fees) must be 
received by the City for an application and request to be considered complete. Incomplete submissions 
will not be deemed filed and complete. By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read through and 
met all requirements for a complete submittal:  

Applicants Signature: _________________________________   Date: _________________________________ 

FINAL, REPLAT, MINOR, AND AMENDING PLAT CHECKLIST 

Subdivision Ordinance, Section 5 
STAFF APPLICANT 

� � Completed application form – including all required notarized signatures 

� � Application fee (refer to Fee Schedule) 

� � Digital Copies/PDF of all submitted items 

� � County Application Submittal – proof of online submission (if applicable) 

� � ESD #6 Application (if within City or Development Agreement) or 

Proof of Submittal to Hays County Fire Marshal (if in the ETJ) 

� � $240 Fee for ESD #6 Application (if applicable) 

� � Billing Contact Form 

� � Engineer’s Summary Report 

� � Drainage Report – if not included in the Engineer’s summary 

� � Geological Assessment Identifying Critical Environmental Features [Sub. Ord. 
4.8(I)(4)] (if applicable) 

� � OSSF Facility Planning Report or approved OSSF permit (if applicable) 

� � Final Plats (11 x 17 to scale)  

� � Copy of Current Configuration of Plat (if applicable) 

� � Copy of Preliminary Plat (if applicable) 

� � Proof of final acceptance of all public infrastructure by the jurisdiction that will own 
and maintain it; or posting of fiscal for public infrastructure.  

� � Digital Data (GIS) of Subdivision 

� � Tax Certificates – verifying that property taxes are current 

� � Copy of Notice Letter to the School District – notifying of preliminary submittal 

� � Outdoor Lighting Ordinance Compliance Agreement 

12/7/2021

52

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Text Box
included in engineer report

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Text Box
$59,685

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 8 of 12 

 

� � Development Agreement/PDD (If applicable) 

� � Cost estimate of public infrastructure improvements (all public infrastructure 
improvements including water, wastewater, roads, drainage, curbs, sidewalks, etc.) 
(if applicable).  

*A Final Plat application will not be accepted if staff has not already approved this. 

� � Documentation showing approval of driveway locations (TxDOT, County)  

� � Documentation showing Hays County 911 Addressing approval (If applicable) 

� � Parkland Dedication fee (if applicable)  

� � $25 Public Notice Sign Fee 

� � Ag Facility Fees - $35 per residential LUE (if applicable) 

� � Proof of Utility Service (Water & Wastewater) or permit to serve 

� � Geologic Assessment Identifying Critical Environmental Features [Sub. Ord. 4.8(I)(4)] 

� � Pre-Application Meeting Form signed by City Staff 

 

FINAL PLAT INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 

� � A vicinity, or location, map that shows the location of the proposed Plat within 
the City (or within its ETJ) and in relationship to existing roadways. 

� � Boundary lines, abstract/survey lines, corporate and other jurisdictional 
boundaries, existing or proposed highways and street right-of-way, bearings 
and distances sufficient to locate the exact area proposed for the subdivision, 
and all survey monuments including any required concrete monuments (per 
the City Engineer); the length and bearing of all straight lines, radii, arc lengths, 
tangent lengths and central angles of all curves shall be indicated along the 
lines of each lot or Unit (curve and line data may be placed in a table format); 
accurate reference ties via courses and distances to at least one recognized 
abstract or survey corner or existing subdivision corner shall be shown. 

� � The name, location and recording information of all adjacent subdivisions (or 
property owners of adjacent unplatted property), including those located on 
the other sides of roads or creeks, shall be drawn to the same scale and shown 
in dotted lines adjacent to the tract proposed for subdivision in sufficient 
detail to show accurately the existing streets, alleys, building setbacks, lot and 
block numbering, easements, and other features that may influence the 
layout of development of the proposed subdivision; adjacent unplatted land 
shall show property lines, the names of owners of record, and the recording 
information. 

53

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Text Box
duplicate

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 9 of 12 

 

� � The location, widths and names of all street right-of-way and easements (it 
shall be the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate with appropriate utility 
entities for placement of necessary utility easements and for location of all 
streets and median openings on highways or arterial roadways), existing or 
proposed, within the subdivision limits and adjacent to the subdivision; a list 
of proposed street names shall be submitted (in the form of a letter or memo 
along with the application form) for all new street names (street name 
approval is required at the time the Plat is approved) 

� � The location of all existing property lines, existing lot and block numbers and 
date recorded, easements of record (with recording information), 

� � Proposed arrangement and square footage of lots or Units (including lot and 
block numbers or Unit numbers). 

� � All sheets shall have a title block which shows the title or name under which 
the proposed subdivision is to be recorded; the name, address and phone 
number of the property owner(s); the name, address and phone number of 
the licensed engineer or registered professional land surveyor who prepared 
the plat/plans; the scale of the plat/plans; the date the plat/plan was 
prepared; and the location of the property according to the abstract or survey 
records of Hays County, Texas.  

� � Sites, if any, to be reserved or dedicated for parks, schools, playgrounds, 
other public uses or for private facilities or amenities 

� � Scale (including a graphic scale), date, north arrow oriented to the top or left 
side of the sheet, and other pertinent informational data 

� � All physical features of the property to be subdivided shall be shown, 
including: 

- The location and size of all watercourses; and 

- 100-year floodplain according to Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) information; and 

- Water Quality Buffer Zones as required by [WQO 22.05.017] 

- Drainage ways and drainage easements.  Drainage easements are required 
for bypass of any offsite flows and for concentrated flows conveyed across 
lots.  Drainage easements shall be large enough to contain the 100-yr storm 
[Sub. Ord. 12.2.2]. 

- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers flowage easement requirements; and 

- All critical environmental features (CEFs) such as karsts, springs, sinkholes, 

54

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 10 of 12 

 

caves, etc., to be located and documentation to be signed and certified by a 
geologist. All CEF to have a minimum setback of 150’. All designated wetlands 
to be certified as such by an accredited wetland biologist relying the presence 
of wetlands plant species.  

- Drainage area in acres or area draining into subdivisions (to be included in 
drainage report and construction plans); and 

 

� � Existing zoning of the subject property and all adjacent properties if within the 
city limits. 

� � Provide notes identifying the following: 
• Owner responsible for operation and maintenance of stormwater 

facilities. 

• Owner/operator of water and wastewater utilities. 

• Owner/operator of roadway facilities 

� � Certificates and other language shall be included on the plat, pursuant to the 
following Subsections: A statement signed by the property owner(s) and 
acknowledged before a Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally 
owned by the applicant. 

- A statement signed by the property owner(s) and acknowledged before a 
Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally owned by the applicant.  

- An accurate legal, such as by metes and bounds, description by bearings 
and distances (including necessary curve and line data), accurate to the 
nearest one hundredth of a foot, for all boundary, block and lot lines, with 
descriptions correlated to a permanent survey monument. 

- The registered professional land surveyor’s certificate, with a place for his 
or her signature and notarization of his or her signature. 

- A place for plat approval signature of the Chair or Vice Chair, in the Chair’s 
absence) of the Planning and Zoning Commission, a place for the City 
Secretary to attest such signature, and the approval dates by Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 

- Appendices to this Chapter contain certificates and languages to be used 
on the plat to accommodate the above requirements: 

 

 

 

 

55

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

jhelmburg
Record Drawing Stamp

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 11 of 12 

 

 

 
NARRATIVE OF COMPLIANCE 

A written narrative describing how all portions of the subdivision meets all requirements of this code 
and other codes, including landscaping, lighting, parkland dedication, site development, water quality 
protection, and zoning, as may be relevant.  

Outdoor Lighting,    
Article 24.06 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Parkland Dedication, 
Article 28.03 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Landscaping and Tree 
Preservation, Article 
28.06 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Per PDD #12, the subdivision will comply with the Outdoor Lighting
Ordinance

Per Exhibit C of PDD#12, the subdivision will have 18.82 acres of
dedicated parkland.

No further dedication or fee in lieu is required.

Per Exhibit C of PDD#12, the subdivision will have 18.82 acres of
dedicated parkland.

No further dedication or fee in lieu is required.

56

Item 4.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 12 of 12 

Subdivision, 28.02, 
Exhibit A 

This section shall also include, depending on what type of plat is being filed, how public or 
private improvements will meet City standards, including water quality, drainage, 
stormwater, and fire  (if applicable).  

Zoning, Article 30.02, 
Exhibit A 

The design of this subdivision is in accordance with the approved
PDD #12

57

Item 4.

jhelmburg
Text Box
The design of this subdivision is in accordance with the approved PDD #12

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


58

Item 4.



Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 o

r v
ie

w
ed

 o
r r

el
ie

d
up

on
 a

s 
a 

fin
al

 s
ur

ve
y 

do
cu

m
en

t. 
(P

er
 “

Te
xa

s 
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

s”
 

Te
xa

s 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

C
od

e,
 T

itl
e 

22
 -

 P
ar

t 2
9,

 G
en

er
al

 R
ul

es
 o

f 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
, S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f

R
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y 
an

d 
R

ul
es

 o
f C

on
du

ct
, R

ul
e 

66
3.

18
)

59

Item 5.



“
”

”
”

”
“

”

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 o

r v
ie

w
ed

 o
r r

el
ie

d 
up

on
 a

s
a 

fin
al

 s
ur

ve
y 

do
cu

m
en

t. 
(P

er
 “T

ex
as

  B
oa

rd
 o

f P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l E
ng

in
ee

rs
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

s”
  T

ex
as

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
C

od
e,

 T
itl

e 
22

 -
 P

ar
t 2

9,
 G

en
er

al
 R

ul
es

 o
f 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

, S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

an
d 

R
ul

es
 o

f
C

on
du

ct
, R

ul
e 

66
3.

18
)

60

Item 5.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2022-0004 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Headwaters Commercial East Phase 1 

Property Location: Headwaters Boulevard 

Legal Description: 5.824 acres out of the William Walker Survey 

Applicant: Blake Rue, Oryx Land Holding, LLC 

Property Owner: Blake Rue, Oryx Land Holding, LLC 

Staff recommendation: Approval of the Preliminary Plat 

61

Item 5.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

This preliminary plat consists of four commercial lots within the Headwaters development 

Access and Transportation 

All lots will take access via the existing Headwaters Boulevard 

Site Information 

Location: Headwaters Boulevard near Flathead Drive 

Zoning Designation: PDD # 6 

 

Property History 

The Planned Development District was approved in November 2016.  

Recommendation 

Approval of the Preliminary Plat.  

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Preliminary Plat 

 

Recommended Action Approval of the Preliminary Plat.  

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

62

Item 5.



63

Item 5.



64

Item 5.



65

Item 5.



66

Item 5.



67

Item 5.



68

Item 5.

Taylord
Image

Taylord
Image

Taylord
Image



69

Item 5.



70

Item 5.



71

Item 5.



72

Item 5.



73

Item 5.



74

Item 5.



75

Item 5.



76

Item 5.



77

Item 5.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2022-0007 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: CRTX Final Plat (PDD 11) 

Property Location: 27110 Ranch Road 12 

Legal Description: 8.59 acres, out of the P.A. Smith Survey 

Applicant: Chet Manning, Allen Harrison Company, LLC 

Property Owner: Ds Joint Ventures, LP 

Staff recommendation: Denial of the Final Plat based on outstanding comments 

78

Item 6.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

This final plat consists of three multifamily lots to be served by on-site septic.  

Access and Transportation 

The applicant will extend Rob Shelton through the site and access the development through this extension.  

Site Information 

Location: Thurman 27110 Ranch Road 12 

Zoning Designation: PDD #11 

 

Property History 

The Planned Development District was approved May 2020.  

Recommendation 

Denial to address comments.  

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Final Plat 

Exhibit 3 – Outstanding Comments Letter 

 

Recommended Action Denial of the Plat with the outstanding comments. 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

79

Item 6.



80

Item 6.



81

Item 6.



82

Item 6.



83

Item 6.

cmanning
Image



84

Item 6.



DS Joint Venture LP

85

Item 6.



86

Item 6.

cmanning
Image

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
8

cmanning
Count Measurement
6

cmanning
Count Measurement
6

cmanning
Count Measurement
6

cmanning
Count Measurement
6

cmanning
Count Measurement
6

cmanning
Count Measurement
6

cmanning
Text Box
Roadway Agreement

cmanning
Count Measurement
1

cmanning
Count Measurement
2

cmanning
Count Measurement
2



87

Item 6.

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Count Measurement
10

cmanning
Text Box
Roadway Agreement

cmanning
Count Measurement
1



88

Item 6.

cmanning
Count Measurement
7

cmanning
Count Measurement
7

cmanning
Count Measurement
7

cmanning
Count Measurement
7

cmanning
Count Measurement
7

cmanning
Count Measurement
7

cmanning
Count Measurement
7



89

Item 6.

cmanning
Count Measurement
3

cmanning
Count Measurement
3

cmanning
Count Measurement
3



90

Item 6.



91

Item 6.



2



LOT 1
BLOCK A

3.370 ACRES
LOT 2

BLOCK A
2.506 ACRES

LOT 3
BLOCK A

2.030 ACRES

S.
 R

O
B

 S
H

EL
TO

N
 B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
(6

0'
 R

O
W

 D
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
)

0.
68

0 
A

C
R

ES


























LOT 1
BLOCK A

3.370 ACRES

LOT 2
BLOCK A

2.506 ACRES
LOT 3

BLOCK A
2.030 ACRES

SHEET 1 OF 2

SU
RV

EY
 J

O
B 

N
O

. 5
12

21
-0

0
C

RT
X 

A
D

D
ITI

O
N

FOR REVIEW ONLY, NOT FOR FINAL RECORDATION

LOCATION MAP

OWNER: DS JOINT VENTURE, LP
ADDRESS: 1800 AUGUSTA DRIVE, SUITE 150

AUSTIN, TX 77057
(713) 808-1234 P

ACREAGE: 8.573 ACRES
LOTS ACREAGE: 7.906 ACRES
ROW ACREAGE: 0.667 ACRES

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR: 
PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, INC.
10801 N. MOPAC EXPY, BLDG. 3, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TX 78759
(512) 454-8711 P

SURVEY: PHILIP A SMITH SURVEY
ABSTRACT NO. 415

NUMBER OF BLOCKS: 1

MULTI-FAMILY LOTS: 3
RIGHT OF WAY LOTS: 1
TOTAL LOTS: 4

LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS: 491.3'

SUBMITTAL DATE:  JANUARY 14, 2022

LEGEND

VOL VOLUME
PG PAGE(S)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.
DOC NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER

(SURVEYOR)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

FD. I.R. FOUND IRON ROD

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: JANUARY 4, 2022
DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: JANUARY 14, 2022










FINAL PLAT OF
CRTX ADDITION

8.573 ACRES
OUT OF THE P.A. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 415

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

COMBINED SCALE FACTOR IS
0.999960001599936

BENCHMARK DESCRIPTION AND
ELEVATION:

BENCHMARK-101
SET COTTON SPINDLE IN
UTILITY POLE
GRID NORTHING: 13981466.0'
GRID EASTING: 2258565.3'
ELEVATION: 1163.94'
NAVD88 (GEOID12B)

BENCHMARK-105
CUT SQUARE NEXT TO GUARDRAIL
GRID NORTHING: 13979418.4'
GRID EASTING: 2257186.2'
ELEVATION: 1140.81'
NAVD88 (GEOID12B)

BENCHMARK-106
SET 5 8" IRON ROD
GRID NORTHING: 13979117.1'
GRID EASTING: 2257292.8'
ELEVATION: 1143.47'
NAVD88 (GEOID12B)

"DETAIL A"

FD. I.P. FOUND IRON PIPE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT LINE

92

Item 6.



SHEET 2 OF 2

FINAL PLAT OF
CRTX ADDITION

8.573 ACRES
OUT OF THE P.A. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 415

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

FOR REVIEW ONLY, NOT FOR FINAL RECORDATION

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: JANUARY 4, 2022
DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: JANUARY 14, 2022

SU
RV

EY
 J

O
B 

N
O

. 5
12

21
-0

0
C

RT
X 

A
D

D
ITI

O
N

93

Item 6.



 

     

 
Date: April 22, 2022 

 

   

      

Chet Manning 
Allen Harrison Company 
cmanning@allenharrisonco.com 

 

   

      

Permit Number: SUB2022-0007 
Project Name: AHC Dripping Springs Final Plat 
Project Address: 27110 Ranch Road 12, Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

 

  

      

      

Engineer/Public Works Comments 
The following comments have been provided by Chad Gilpin. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Chad Gilpin by email cgilpin@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

   
1. Provide copy of OSSF permit, approval of Facility Planning Report or Suitability Letter when received. 
 
2. Provide a copy of TIA final memo from City Transportation Consultant 

 
Senior Planner Comments.  
The following comments have been provided by Chad Gilpin. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Chad Gilpin by email tcarpenter@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 
 

3. In the City's approval statement, change "City Council" to "Planning & Zoning Commission." Also, update the 
year to 2022. 
 
4. Move the City Secretary’s signature line to the Planning & Zoning Commission approval statement.  

 

      

 

94

Item 6.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
 

 

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2020-0034 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP, Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Heritage Phase 1 Final Plat 

Property Location: Sportsplex Dr, Dripping Springs Texas 

Legal Description: 
Being 190.317 Acres of Land out of the Philip Smith Survey, Abstract No. 415, 

The City of Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas 

Applicant: Alex Granados, P.E. Kimley-Horn & Associates 

Property Owner: SLF IV- Dripping Springs JV, L.P. & Bob White Investments, LP 

Request: Applicant is requesting to Final Plat Heritage Phase 1 

Staff recommendation: Staff is recommending approval of Heritage Phase 1 Final Plat. 

95

Item 7.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

The applicant is requesting to Final plat Heritage Phase 1. The first phase of Heritage is approximately 37.07 acres out of 

a total of 190.317. The property is generally located North of US Hwy 290 and West of Ranch Road 12 within the City’s 

City Limits (East of the Dripping Springs High School). The property is zoned Planned Development District 5.  The 

property is currently undeveloped. The overall Heritage subdivision plans to develop a total of 595 Single Family lots. 

Phase 1 would create 116 lots.  

 

 

The property was annexed and entered into a Development Agreement with the City of Dripping Springs on October 17, 

2017. On that same day, the property was rezoned to a Planned Development District (PDD) making the zoning PDD No 

5 (See Exhibit 4, for the PDD Ordinance). On July 14, 2020, the parkland dedication was approved at the City Council 

Regular meeting. The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning commission on September 22, 2020.  

 

 

 

96

Item 7.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Heritage Final Plat utility providers are listed below: 

Gas- SI Energy 

Wastewater- City of Dripping Springs 

Water – Dripping Springs Water Supply Corporation  

Electric- Pedernales Electric Cooperative  

Recommendation: 

Staff is recommending approval of the plat. 

 

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Heritage Phase 1 Final Plat  

Exhibit 4 – Planned Development District No 5 Ordinance  

 

Recommended Action Approve Plat with the outstanding comments. 

Alternatives/Options Approve the Plat; Approve the Plat with Conditions 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments None received at this time 

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

97

Item 7.



98

Item 7.



99

Item 7.



100

Item 7.



101

Item 7.



102

Item 7.



103

Item 7.



104

Item 7.

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight



105

Item 7.

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight

alundymorse
Highlight



106

Item 7.



107

Item 7.



108

Item 7.



109

Item 7.



CITY LIMIT LINE

GENERAL NOTES

1. THIS DEVELOPMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE HERITAGE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL OCTOBER 17,2017 EXECUTED NOVEMBER 10, 2017 AND
RECORDED ON MAY 7, 2021 IN COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. 21023835 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TX.

2. S DEVELOPMENT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF DRIPPINGS SPRINGS, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

3. ZONING OF THIS DEVELOPMENT IS GOVERNED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS PDD #5.

4. THIS DEVELOPMENT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CONTRIBUTING ZONE OF THE EDWARDS AQUIFER AND IS SUBJECT TO THE  RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE EDWARDS
AQUIFER PROTECTION PROGRAM OF THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON  ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ).

5. DEVELOPMENT DESIGN STANDARDS PER THE HERITAGE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT OR THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS  AS APPLICABLE

6. UTILITIES WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING:
WATER-                      DRIPPING SPRINGS WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION
WASTEWATER-         CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
ELECTRIC-                  PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COMPANY

7. (ALL) NEW TELEPHONE AND CABLE TELEVISION UTILITY LINES AND ALL ELECTRIC UTILITY LATERAL AND SERVICE LINES AND WIRES SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND,
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE HEREIN PROVIDED.

8. ALL ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION, AND TELEPHONE SUPPORT EQUIPMENT (TRANSFORMERS, AMPLIFIERS, SWITCHING DEVICES, ETC.) NECESSARY FOR
UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS IN SUBDIVISIONS SHALL BE PAD MOUNTED OR PLACED UNDERGROUND IN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT RATHER THAN A
RIGHT-OF-WAY.

9. ALL PROPOSED COLLECTOR AND LOCAL STREETS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL HAVE A MIN. 5' OR 8' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ALONG ONE SIDE OF THE STREET.

10. OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL NON-SINGLE FAMILY LOTS (EXCLUDING PUBLIC PARK LANDS) WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOME OWNERS
ASSOCIATION.

11. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOTS AND IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THOSE LOTS WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOA.

12. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS.

13. THE LIMITS OF THE 100-YR STORM WATER RUNOFF ARE CONTAINED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

14. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS FOR INSPECTION,
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE.

15. ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS, DRIVEWAYS, ROADS, ETC. WILL BE REMOVED, EXCEPT AS NOTED.

16. A 15-FT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS IS HEREBY DEDICATED.

17. THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT SHALL DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED IN THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AND LOCAL
AMENDMENTS.

18. STREET TREES SHALL BE PLANTED IN EACH LOT PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY PER THE QUANTITY, SIZE AND LOCATION
REQUIREMENTS OF [PDD NO. 5 EXHIBIT G].

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 Z
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

VE
Y\

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
D

R
IP

PI
N

G
 S

PR
IN

G
S\

06
77

83
11

8-
H

ER
IT

AG
E 

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S\
D

W
G

\P
LA

T\
H

ER
IT

AG
E-

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S 
PH

AS
E 

1 
PL

AT
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

D
U

FF
Y,

 D
AN

IE
L 

5/
19

/2
02

1 
1:

44
 P

M
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
5/

19
/2

02
1 

1:
36

 P
M

NOT TO SCALEVICINITY MAP

SITE

DRAWN BY

PTF

Copyright © 2021
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

CHECKED BY

ZKP

DATE PREPARED

05/18/2021

PROJECT NO.

067783118

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM
STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEYING ACCORDING TO AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY
KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

__________________________________________________________________
JOHN G. MOSIER REGISTERED RPLS.
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6330
KIMLEY-HORN
601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350
SAN ANTONIO TX, 78216

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN
GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT.
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY
THE DRIPPING SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION.

__________________________________________________________________
ALEX GRANADOS, P.E.
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 130084
KIMLEY-HORN
10814 JOLLYVILLE RD.
CAMPUS IV, SUITE 200
AUSTIN TX, 78759

HERITAGE- DRIPPING SPRINGS- PHASE I

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS
IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE OR PART OF AN ENCLAVE OR PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE
AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

_________________________________________________________________________
OWNER/DEVELOPER: SLF IV DRIPPING SPRINGS, LP              BOB WHITE INVESTMENTS, LP

5949 SHERRY LANE; SUITE 800     1220 HWY 290
DALLAS, TX 75225      DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78620

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY
APPEARED _______________________________ KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE

DATED THIS __________ DAY OF ____________________________ A.D. 20__________

_________________________________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY
APPEARED _______________________________ KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE

DATED THIS __________ DAY OF ____________________________ A.D. 20__________

_________________________________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

THIS PLAT OF _____________________________________  HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO
AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, TEXAS, IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE
WITH  STATE OR LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS; AND/OR WHERE
ADMINISTRATIVE EXCEPTION(S) AND OR VARIANCE(S) HAVE BEEN GRANTED.

DATED THIS __________ DAY OF ____________________________ A.D. 20__________

BY: _______________________________________________________
CHAIRMAN

BY: _______________________________________________________
SECRETARY

LEGEND
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD W/PLASTIC CAP FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD W/PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" SET
PK NAIL FOUND
PK NAIL SET
BRASS TXDOT DISK FOUND
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
RIGHT-OF-WAY
NEW CITY BLOCK
VOLUME
PAGE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
EXISTING CONTOUR
RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

IRF
IRFC
IRSC
PKF
PKS
BDF
CMF
ROW
NCB
VOL.
PG.

OPRHC
DPRHC

635
CL

INDEX MAP
NOT TO SCALE

SHEET 1 OF 4

MULTIPLE PAGE
PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT.

FLOODPLAIN VERIFICATION
NO PORTION OF THE FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOODPLAIN EXISTS
WITHIN THIS PLAT AS VERIFIED BY FEMA MAP PANEL: 48209C0105F, EFFECTIVE
SEPTEMBER 02, 2005. FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS A
RESULT OF FUTURE FEMA MAP REVISIONS AND/OR AMENDMENTS.

FINAL PLAT OF
HERITAGE- DRIPPING

SPRINGS- PHASE I
BEING A 37.074 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND

BEING A PORTION OF TRACT 4 A CALLED 94.695
ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING
SPRINGS JV, LP. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.

14037231 AND DOCUMENT NO. 140377230 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY
AND A PORTION OF TRACT 2 A CALLED 50.206
ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING
SPRINGS JV, LP IN DOCUMENT NO 14037229 OF

THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS. OUT OF THE PHILIP SMITH

SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 415, HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS.

SEE SHEET 2

SEE SHEET 3SEE SHEET 3

TYPICAL SETBACK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CITY SIGN-OFF

STATE OF TEXAS
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, TEXAS AND IS HEREBY APPROVED.
APPROVED THIS THE ___________  DAY OF ___________ 2021, A.D. BY THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION.

_____________________________________                                       _______________________
ANDREA CUNNINGHAM, CITY SECRETARY            MIM JAMES

 CHAIR OF PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

I, ELAINE HANSON CARDENAS, COUNTY CLERK OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT ON THE __________ OF _____________  A.D., 2021, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT, AND
SAID ORDER HAS BEEN DULY ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF THE SAID COURT IN BOOK ________,
PAGE _________.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE _______________ OF _______________ A.D.,
2021.

________________________                                                                  ____________________________
BERT COBB, M.D.                                                                                     ELAINE HANSON CARDENAS
COUNTY JUDGE                                                                                       COUNTY CLERK
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS                                                                            HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS. THAT, OWNER ACTING BY AND THROUGH
OWNER OF 37.074 ACRES OF LAND. BEING A PORTION BEING A 37.074 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND AND BEING A PORTION OF TRACT 4 A CALLED 94.695 ACRE
TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP. RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NO. 14037231 AND DOCUMENT NO. 140377230 OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY AND A PORTION OF TRACT 2 A CALLED
50.206 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP IN
DOCUMENT NO 14037229 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS. OUT OF THE PHILIP SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 415, HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS. DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 37.074 ACRES OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS
"HERITAGE- DRIPPING SPRINGS- PHASE I" IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT
SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENT OR RESTRICTIONS
HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE OWNERS OF THE
PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON THE USE OF THE STREETS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN
HEREON.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE SAID OWNER HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE
EXECUTED BY ITS _________________, THEREUNTO DULY AUTHORIZED ON THIS
THE __________ DAY OF _______________ 2021,

___________________________________
OWNER

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY
APPEARED KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE
EXECUTED THE SAME IN SUCH CAPACITY AS THE ACT AND DEED OF SAID
CORPORATION FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____________ DAY OF
_______________________ A.D., 2021.

_________________________                                       ____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC                                                             MY COMMISION EXPIRES
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

1. ALL LOTS LOCATED IN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE MONUMENTED WITH A 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" PRIOR TO LOT SALES UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED

2. THE BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE COORDINATE
SYSTEM GRID, CENTRAL ZONE (FIPS 4204) (NAD'83), AS DETERMINED BY THE GLOBAL
POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) POST PROCESSING. THE UNIT OF LINEAR
MEASUREMENT IS U.S. SURVEY FEET.

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN
INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLY OR A STATE APPROVED COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO
DECLINING WATER SUPPLIES AND DIMINISHING WATER QUALITY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY
OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS TO QUESTION THE SELLER
CONCERNING GROUND WATER AVAILABILITY. RAINWATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND,
IN SOME AREAS, OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE.

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC
SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN APPROVED AND
PERMITTED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS.

NO CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL ALL
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT PERMIT REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET.

________________________                                                                  ____________________________
CHAD GILPIN, P.E.                                                                                    DATE
CITY ENGINEER

Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78759
10814 Jollyville Road Campus IV, Tel. No. (512) 418-1771

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10194624

110

Item 7.



CALLED
1.00 ACRES

VOL. 275, PG. 499
DRHC

CALLED 2 ACRES
VOL. 130, PG. 231

DRHC

CALLED 2 ACRES
VOL. 1658, PG. 147

OPRHC

CALLED 2.640 ACRES
TEXAS CAPITAL, LLC
DOC. NO.19010833

OPRHC

CALLED 2 ACRES
VOL. 130, PG. 231

DRHC

CALLED
1.00 ACRES

VOL. 275, PG. 499
DRHC

TRACT 2
CALLED TRACT 2 - 50.206 ACRES

SLF IV - DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, L.P.
DOC. NO. 14037229 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 632)

OPRHC

CALLED 2 ACRES
VOL. 1658, PG. 147

OPRHC

CALLED 2.640 ACRES
TEXAS CAPITAL, LLC
DOC. NO.19010833

OPRHC

S67°38'15"E 312.94'

C26

N89°48'55"E 845.31' N
0°

00
'1

3"
W

34
.0

0'

L1

C
27

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

13
1.

18
'

C28

N86°08'45"E 842.92'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
15

8.
45

'
C

33
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

89
8.

02
'

L2
C

29
L3

C
30

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
89

1.
01

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
19

2.
70

'
C

31
L5

N89°48'55"E 707.10' C34
L6 C35 L7

C
O

M
FO

R
T M

A
PLE LA

N
E

(52' W
ID

E PU
BLIC

 R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY)

M
ILK

W
O

O
D

 TER
R

A
C

E
(52' W

ID
E PU

BLIC
 R

IG
H

T-O
F-W

AY)

C
O

TTO
N

 TR
EE TER

R
A

C
E

(52' W
ID

E PU
BLIC

 R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY)

KINGS PINE DRIVE
(52' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

COMFORT MAPLE LANE

(52' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

DARLEY OAK DRIVE
(52' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

M
(52' 

C
O

(52' W

5678

1 2 3 4

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14151617181920212223242526272829303132343536

37

38

39

40

41

42

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10 11 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718192021222324

14

13

12
11 10

9

8

7

6

54

3

2

1

6 5 4 3 2 1

1312111098

9 10

8 11

7 12

6 13

145

4 15

3 16

172

1 18

7
HOA PARKLAND AND

DRAINAGE LOT

33

1

C

C

G

F

E

B

I

J

C32

TRACT 4
CALLED TRACT 4 - 94.695 ACRES

SLF IV - DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, L.P.
(17% INTEREST) - DOC. NO. 14037231 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 659)
(83% INTEREST) - DOC. NO. 14037230 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 643)

OPRHC

L4

319.63' 292.37' 220.44'

259.04'

331.88'
252.00'

26
8.

52
'

29
2.

00
'

41.00' 612.00' 54.10'

146.00'

166.94'

29
2.

00
'

23
4.

51
'

FOUND 8" FENCE POST

1/2" IPF

3/4" IRF

FOUND 10"
FENCE POST

1/2" IRF
"CHAPARRAL"

1/2" IRF
"STUADT"

FOUND 8" FENCE POST

1/2" IPF

1/2" IPF

3/4" IRF

FOUND 10"
FENCE POST

1/2" IRF
"CHAPARRAL"

1/2" IRF
"STUADT"

CALLED 1.499 ACRES
TURQUOISE TEXAS
PROPERTIES, INC.

DOCUMENT NO. 18044292
OPRHC

CALLED 0.92 ACRE
CAROLYN SCHILTHUS

DOCUMENT NO. 01031668
OPRHC

(DESCRIPTION IN
VOL.117, PG.415 DRHC)

CALLED 2 ACRES

(NO METES AND BOUNDS FOUND)

DOC. NO.14023160
OPRHC

26.0'
26.0'

52.0'
26.0'

26.0'
52.0'

26.0'
26.0'

52.0'

52.0'

26.0' 26.0'

52.0'

26.0' 26.0'

OPEN SPACE DRAINAGE LOT O
PEN

 SPAC
E D

R
AIN

AG
E LO

T

C7

N0°11'05"W
52.00'

C8

N0°11'05"W
105.00'

S89°48'55"W
73.94'

N79°50'56"W
119.88'

N67°38'15"W 358.46'

N22°21'45"E
129.37'

N67°38'15"W
4.60'

N22°21'45"E
52.00'

N16°50'39"E
58.51'

N3°23'30"W
90.24'

N
10°43'32"W

177.59'

N11°14'50"E
121.51'

N86°54'03"E 1245.01'

S2
°2

9'
37

"E
38

9.
57

'
S2

°1
7'

04
"E

20
8.

99
'

N85°16'01"E
103.93'

S2°05'06"E
86.45'

S2
°0

7'
26

"E
32

9.
25

'

S86°00'04"W
24 95'05

'
10

2.
56

'

16.03'
96.93'83.55'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

688.47'

15.48'

70
.0

2'
36

.0
1'

76.87'
50.36'

50.36'

50
.0

0'
40

.2
3'

58
.5

1'

12
9.

37
'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

58.46'
60.19' 59.69' 73.94'

C75

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

10
5.

00
'

12
8.

26
'

C
74

46
.7

0'
N

3°
51

'1
5"

W
10

5.
00

'

C73
35.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

14.88'

C72
47

.5
6'

C
71

88
.7

5'
C

70
19

3.
51

'

C69

2.63'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 35.00'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

50.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 50.00'

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

S0
°0

0'
00

"E
12

0.
55

'
S0

°0
0'

00
"E

12
2.

22
'

72.49'47.30'63.65'58.00'C92
10

5.
32

'
10

4.
68

'

C93
13.10' C82

C94
6.39'

C95

C96

C101

C102

C103
6.39'

C104

C10513.10'C10
6

S2
°0

7'
00

"E
10

6.
59

'

14.25'

S2
°0

7'
00

"E
10

4.
06

'

72.61' 68.11'

C57

C56

C55

S89°48'55"W
104.87'

C54

46
.0

8'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

44
.8

5'

1.59'C
53

43
.9

3'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

11.53'

C5
2

C4645.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'L1724.80'
C45

C3911.29'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

6.90'

C
38

C3
7

31
.9

6'

C36

105.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

8.34'

C83
C84

C85 C86 C87

10
5.

73
'

S89°22'43"W
125.81'

40
.8

8'
48

.4
1'

48
.4

1'
48

.4
1'

41
.4

0'

C82

105.37'S89°48'55"W
105.00'

C76

41
.4

0'
47

.3
1'

47
.3

1'
47

.3
1'

47
.3

1'

2.60'C
77 15.63'

47
.3

1'
47

.3
1'

41
.4

4'
C78 105.00' 95.00'

C79

31
.4

4'
48

.4
1'

48
.4

1'

19.19'

C
80

C81

56
.4

0'
47

.3
1' 1.10'

46
.2

1' 2.20'

45
.1

1' 3.30'

44
.0

1' 4.13'

L1
1

L1
2

L13L1
4

1.10'47
.3

1'
56

.4
4'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

C91
40.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 40.00'

C90
10

5.
00

'
10

5.
00

'

C8940.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'40.00'C88

C87

40.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 40.00'

C88

C
64

15.89'

50
.2

0'

22.65' C
632.56'

45
.0

0'

C62108.52'
98.52'

C61
30

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

0.18'

C
60

C
59

31
.9

6'

C58 47.92'
50.00' 28.02' C68

C67
C66

C65

13
1.

27
'

55
.0

0'

6.38'

45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

5.
21

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
12

9.
87

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

0.
46

'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
9.

37
'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
9.

37
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

55.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 55.00'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

5"
E

0'5"
E

0'

L1
6

L1
5

54
.1

0'
45

.0
1'

45
.0

1'
45

.0
1'

45
.0

1'
96

.6
9'

86
.0

4'

S86°08'45"W
126.48'

S86°08'45"W
127.59'N86°08'45"E

120.00'

N86°08'45"E
120.00'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

S89°48'55"W
120.00'

S89°48'55"W
120.00' N89°03'47"E

120.32'

N89°48'55"E
120.37'

N89°48'55"E
120.00'

N89°48'55"E
120.37'

N86°08'45"E
120.00'

S86°08'45"W
120.00'

N86°08'45"E
120.00'

N89°48'55"E
120.37'

N89°48'55"E
120.37'

S86°08'45"W
120.00'

S89°48'55"W
120.00'

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

S89°48'55"W
120.00'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
11

7.
59

'

S1
7°

14
'0

8"
W

12
4.

24
'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

0.
72

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

0.
13

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

1.
31

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

1.
90

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

3.
09

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

2.
50

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
14

3.
68

'

15.00'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
12

9.
28

'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

5"
E

0'5"
E

0'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

5"
E

0'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
0.

00
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

1.
05

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

1.
65

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

4.
02

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

3.
43

'

136.06'

N86°08'45"E
130.03'

N89°48'55"E
136.20'

52.56'47.71'
L8

L9

N21°37'10"W
119.29'

N
3°

51
'1

5"
W

13
5.

40
'

50.00'80.06'97.40'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
11

8.
11

'

S74°10'50"E124.98'

N86°08'45"E

130.44'

N86°08'45"E

118.08'

S63°53'22"E141.81'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

15
1.

92
'

46.43'
78.80'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
8.

64
'

N86°08'45"E

123.52'

55
.0

0'

5.00'

40
.0

0'

10.00'

35
.0

0'

15.00'

L1
0

N86°08'45"E
123.52'

N86°08'45"E

126.68'

N86°08'45"E
131.21'

S1
8°

56
'5

3"
W

12
8.

02
'

S1
1°

10
'4

3"
W

14
0.

60
'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

2.
83

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

2.
24

'

S3
°5

1'
15

"E
13

4.
61

'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
9.

37
'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
9.

37
'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
9.

37
'

S2
2°

21
'4

5"
W

12
9.

37
'

S1
7°

59
'2

1"
W

13
1.

28
'

N86°08'45"E

123.52'

N86°08'45"E

123.52'

S1
2°

44
'2

5"
W

12
5.

81
'

S7
°2

9'
30

"W

12
5.

84
'

0"
E

0' "W '

S2
°0

7'
00

"E
10

5.
00

'

S2
°0

7'
00

"E
10

8.
03

'

47.27' 72.47'

S86°08'45"W
125.36'

S89°48'55"W
131.15'

S89°48'55"W
129.38'

S89°48'55"W
127.61'

S86°08'45"W
128.70'

S86°08'45"W
107.62'

S89°48'55"W
118.77'

S59°30'09"W124.04'

N84°50'44"W 45
.8

4'
45

.0
3'

45
.0

3'

S89°48'55"W

N87°53'03"E
N90°00'00"EN89°48'55"E

N89°48'55"E

S86°08'45"W

C40

C
41

C42

C43 C44

C47
C48

C49

C
50

C51

C97

C98

C99

C100

C114

12.1'

4.90'
NES EASEMENT

ED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 Z
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

VE
Y\

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
D

R
IP

PI
N

G
 S

PR
IN

G
S\

06
77

83
11

8-
H

ER
IT

AG
E 

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S\
D

W
G

\P
LA

T\
H

ER
IT

AG
E-

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S 
PH

AS
E 

1 
PL

AT
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

D
U

FF
Y,

 D
AN

IE
L 

5/
19

/2
02

1 
1:

10
 P

M
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
5/

18
/2

02
1 

5:
17

 P
M

Scale Drawn by
1" = 100'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.
09-14-2021 2 OF 4PTF ZKP 067783118

NORTH

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50 100 200

1" = 100' 18X24

Copyright © 2021
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

C8J-2021-0080.0APA

FINAL PLAT OF
HERITAGE- DRIPPING SPRINGS-

PHASE I
BEING A 37.074 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND BEING A PORTION OF

TRACT 4 A CALLED 94.695 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV-
DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 14037231
AND DOCUMENT NO. 140377230 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF HAYS COUNTY AND A PORTION OF TRACT 2 A CALLED 50.206 ACRE
TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP IN

DOCUMENT NO 14037229 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS. OUT OF THE PHILIP SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.

415, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

LEGEND
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD W/PLASTIC CAP FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD W/PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" SET
PK NAIL FOUND
PK NAIL SET
BRASS TXDOT DISK FOUND
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
RIGHT-OF-WAY
NEW CITY BLOCK
VOLUME
PAGE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
EXISTING CONTOUR
RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

IRF
IRFC
IRSC
PKF
PKS
BDF
CMF
ROW
NCB
VOL.
PG.

OPRHC
DPRHC

635
CL

MATCH LINE 1

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
1. ALL LOTS LOCATED IN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE MONUMENTED WITH A 1/2

INCH IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" PRIOR TO LOT SALES
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

2. THE BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE
COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID, CENTRAL ZONE (FIPS 4204) (NAD'83), AS
DETERMINED BY THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) POST
PROCESSING. THE UNIT OF LINEAR MEASUREMENT IS U.S. SURVEY FEET.

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78759
10814 Jollyville Road Campus IV, Tel. No. (512) 418-1771

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10194624

111

Item 7.



CALLED
1.00 ACRES

VOL. 275, PG. 499
DRHC

CALLED
0.938 ACRES

VOL. 391, PG. 223
DRHC

CALLED 6.033 ACRES
BOB WHITE INVESTMENTS, L.P.

 DOC. NO. 15003085
OPRHC

TRACT 4
CALLED TRACT 4 - 94.695 ACRES

SLF IV - DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, L.P.
(17% INTEREST) - DOC. NO. 14037231 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 659)
(83% INTEREST) - DOC. NO. 14037230 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 643)

OPRHC

CALLED
0.938 ACRES

VOL. 391, PG. 223
DRHC

CALLED
1.00 ACRES

VOL. 275, PG. 499
DRHC

CALLED 6.033 ACRES
BOB WHITE INVESTMENTS, L.P.

 DOC. NO. 15003085
OPRHC

S0
°1

1

S0
°1

1'
05

"E

N89°48'55"E 707.10' C34
L6 C35 L7

S89°48'55"W 1218.73'C25

N81°49'21"W 125.54'

C24

38'15"W
553.81'

DARLEY OAK DRIVE
(52' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

ROGER HANKS PARKWAY
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

M
ILK

W
O

O
D

 TER
R

A
C

E
(52' W

ID
E PU

BLIC
 R

IG
H

T-O
F-W

AY)

C
O

M
FO

R
T M

A
PLE LA

N
E

(52' W
ID

E PU
BLIC

 R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY)

5678

1 2 3 4

5678131415161718192021222324

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718192021222324

E

A

B

D

TRACT 4
CALLED TRACT 4 - 94.695 ACRES

SLF IV - DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, L.P.
(17% INTEREST) - DOC. NO. 14037231 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 659)
(83% INTEREST) - DOC. NO. 14037230 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 643)

OPRHC

33
7.

50
'

41.00' 612.00' 54.10'

27.00'

33
7.

50
'

495.25'297.32'111.48' 314.68'

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF
"CHAPARRAL"

1/2" IRF
"CHAPARRAL"

26.0'
26.0'

52.0'

27.0'
69.0'

96.0'

27.0'
33.1'

60.1'

80
.5

7'

27.00'

N0°11'05"W
11.61'

S89°48'55"W 983.62'C10
C11

N80°46'24"W
69.85'

C
12

C13

C14

C16

3.81'

434.67'

C2

S85°49'01"E
82.63'

C3

S68°06'38"E
93.92'

C4
C5

N89°48'55"E
32.44'

N0°11'05"W
40.00'

C6

N
0°

11
'0

5"
W

21
2.

50
'

C7

N0°11'05"W
52.00'

C8

N0°11'05"W
105.00'

S89°48'55"W
73.94'

S86°00'04"W
24.95'

S2
°0

8'
41

"E
18

5.
05

'

S2°09'57"E
95.88'

N89°49'17"E 217.39'

N89°49'17"E
0.14'

S1°21'40"E
60.05'

S89°48'04"W 259.51'

S89°48'04"W
0.69'

C9

95
.8

8'
95

.8
8'

47
.1

9'
13

7.
86

'

S0
°0

0'
00

12
2.

22

10
4.

68
'

C93

13.10' C82

C94
6.39'

C95

C96

C101

C102

C103
6.39'

C104

C10513.10'C10
6

10
5.

00
'

10
7.

50
'

C107
53.94' 60.71' 50.00' 70.03'

S2
°0

7'
00

"
10

4.
06

'

10
5.

00
'

C91

40.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 40.00'

C90

10
5.

00
'

10
7.

50
'

10
5.

00
'

C87

40.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 40.00'

C88

10
5.

00
'

10
7.

50
'

C89

40.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'40.00'C90

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

55.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 55.00'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'
S0

°1
1'

05
"E

12
2.

50
'

S0
°1

1'
05

"E
12

0.
00

'

N
2°

07
'1

2"
W

10
1.

06
'

N
2°

07
'1

2"
W

10
2.

07
'

50.00' 69.97'

N
0°

00
'0

0"
E

12
2.

50
'

N
0°

00
'0

0"
E

11
7.

10
'

69.34' 56.18'

N
2°

07
'1

2"
W

10
1.

06
'

21
.5

1'
N

2°
07

'1
2"

W
11

2.
27

'

S2
°0

7'
0

10
8.

0

N89°48'55"E

N89°48'55"EN89°48'55"E

C97

C98

C99

C100

C114

4.90'

C15

UMENT

WATER LINES EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

WASTEWATER EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

CALLED 45.53 ACRES
DRIPPING SPRINGS

INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT
DOC. NO. 6018836

OPRHC

C24

N67°38'15"W 553.81'

C23
S89°48'55"W 186.66'

TRACT 2
CALLED TRACT 2 - 50.206 ACRES

SLF IV - DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, L.P.
DOC. NO. 14037229 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 632)

OPRHC

TRACT 2
CALLED TRACT 2 - 50.206 ACRES

SLF IV - DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, L.P.
DOC. NO. 14037229 (Vol. 5095, Pg. 632)

OPRHC

147.60' 39.06'

1/2" IRF

28
.0

' 2
8.

0'
56

.0
'

48
.9

2'

28.00'

28.01'

53
.0

5'

C
12

C13

C14

C16

N67°38'15"W
423.81'

C17

C18

N70°08'49"W
52.02'

C19

C20
C21

N89°01'48"W
52.04'C22

S89°48'55"W
97.42'

N1°10'11"W
52.40'

N9°31'11"W
3.66'

N89°48'55"E 187.96'
C1

S67°38'15"E 434.67'

C2

C15

WATER LINES EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 Z
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

VE
Y\

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
D

R
IP

PI
N

G
 S

PR
IN

G
S\

06
77

83
11

8-
H

ER
IT

AG
E 

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S\
D

W
G

\P
LA

T\
H

ER
IT

AG
E-

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S 
PH

AS
E 

1 
PL

AT
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

D
U

FF
Y,

 D
AN

IE
L 

5/
19

/2
02

1 
1:

10
 P

M
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
5/

18
/2

02
1 

5:
17

 P
M

Scale Drawn by
1" = 100'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.
09-14-2021 3 OF 4PTF ZKP 067783118

NORTH

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50 100 200

1" = 100' 18X24

LINE TYPE LEGEND
BOUNDARY LINE
EASEMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE
WATER LINE
WASTE WATER LINE
STORM DRAINAGE LINE
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
UNDERGROUND CABLE LINE
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
6' SIDEWALK LINE
FENCE
FEMA FLOOD LINE
SURVEY LINE
CONCRETE PAVEMENT
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CBL
UGE

X X X X

GAS
OHE

WW
W

Copyright © 2021
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

C8J-2021-0080.0APA

LEGEND
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD W/PLASTIC CAP FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD W/PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" SET
PK NAIL FOUND
PK NAIL SET
BRASS TXDOT DISK FOUND
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
RIGHT-OF-WAY
NEW CITY BLOCK
VOLUME
PAGE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
EXISTING CONTOUR
RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

IRF
IRFC
IRSC
PKF
PKS
BDF
CMF
ROW
NCB
VOL.
PG.

OPRHC
DPRHC

635

MATCH LINE 1

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
2

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
2

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
1. ALL LOTS LOCATED IN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE MONUMENTED WITH A 1/2

INCH IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" PRIOR TO LOT SALES
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

2. THE BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE
COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID, CENTRAL ZONE (FIPS 4204) (NAD'83), AS
DETERMINED BY THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) POST
PROCESSING. THE UNIT OF LINEAR MEASUREMENT IS U.S. SURVEY FEET.

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

FINAL PLAT OF
HERITAGE- DRIPPING SPRINGS-

PHASE I
BEING A 37.074 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND BEING A PORTION OF

TRACT 4 A CALLED 94.695 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV-
DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 14037231
AND DOCUMENT NO. 140377230 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF HAYS COUNTY AND A PORTION OF TRACT 2 A CALLED 50.206 ACRE
TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP IN

DOCUMENT NO 14037229 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS. OUT OF THE PHILIP SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.

415, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78759
10814 Jollyville Road Campus IV, Tel. No. (512) 418-1771

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10194624

112

Item 7.



LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK C

LOT 2 BLOCK C

LOT 3 BLOCK C

LOT 4 BLOCK C

LOT 5 BLOCK C

LOT 6 BLOCK C

LOT 7 BLOCK C

LOT 8 BLOCK C

LOT 9 BLOCK C

LOT 10 BLOCK C

LOT 11 BLOCK C

LOT 12 BLOCK C

LOT 13 BLOCK C

LOT 14 BLOCK C

LOT 15 BLOCK C

LOT 16 BLOCK C

LOT 17 BLOCK C

LOT 18 BLOCK C

LOT 19 BLOCK C

LOT 20 BLOCK C

LOT 21 BLOCK C

LOT 22 BLOCK C

LOT 23 BLOCK C

LOT 24 BLOCK C

LOT 25 BLOCK C

LOT 26 BLOCK C

LOT 27 BLOCK C

LOT 28 BLOCK C

LOT 29 BLOCK C

LOT 30 BLOCK C

LOT 31 BLOCK C

LOT 32 BLOCK C

LOT 33 BLOCK C

LOT 34 BLOCK C

LOT 35 BLOCK C

LOT 36 BLOCK C

LOT 37 BLOCK C

LOT 38 BLOCK C

LOT 39 BLOCK C

LOT 40 BLOCK C

ACRES

0.261

0.167

0.129

0.135

0.133

0.132

0.145

0.130

0.131

0.132

0.125

0.170

0.317

0.162

0.137

0.145

0.146

0.146

0.147

0.148

0.148

0.149

0.134

0.134

0.135

0.136

0.136

0.137

0.138

0.138

0.139

0.139

0.284

0.151

0.160

0.309

0.221

0.149

0.153

0.149

SQ. FT.

11,360

7,274

5,623

5,862

5,782

5,744

6,334

5,666

5,716

5,767

5,461

7,383

13,806

7,052

5,950

6,319

6,346

6,372

6,399

6,426

6,452

6,479

5,831

5,857

5,884

5,911

5,937

5,964

5,991

6,018

6,044

6,071

12,387

6,598

6,961

13,471

9,612

6,476

6,652

6,512

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 41 BLOCK C

LOT 42 BLOCK C

ACRES

0.183

0.184

SQ. FT.

7,956

7,997

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK J

LOT 2 BLOCK J

LOT 3 BLOCK J

LOT 4 BLOCK J

LOT 5 BLOCK J

LOT 6 BLOCK J

LOT 7 BLOCK J

LOT 8 BLOCK J

LOT 9 BLOCK J

LOT 10 BLOCK J

LOT 11 BLOCK J

LOT 12 BLOCK J

LOT 13 BLOCK J

LOT 14 BLOCK J

ACRES

0.152

0.128

0.128

0.153

0.169

0.143

0.148

0.162

0.170

0.219

0.171

0.155

0.181

0.212

SQ. FT.

6,607

5,558

5,558

6,659

7,363

6,234

6,447

7,050

7,403

9,559

7,437

6,741

7,874

9,255

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK G

LOT 2 BLOCK G

LOT 3 BLOCK G

LOT 4 BLOCK G

LOT 5 BLOCK G

LOT 6 BLOCK G

LOT 7 BLOCK G

LOT 8 BLOCK G

LOT 9 BLOCK G

LOT 10 BLOCK G

LOT 11 BLOCK G

LOT 12 BLOCK G

LOT 13 BLOCK G

ACRES

0.137

0.110

0.110

0.110

0.110

0.110

1.307

0.110

0.110

0.110

0.110

0.110

0.137

SQ. FT.

5,952

4,800

4,800

4,800

4,800

4,800

56,916

4,800

4,800

4,800

4,800

4,800

5,952

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK F

LOT 2 BLOCK F

LOT 3 BLOCK F

LOT 4 BLOCK F

LOT 5 BLOCK F

LOT 6 BLOCK F

LOT 7 BLOCK F

LOT 8 BLOCK F

LOT 9 BLOCK F

LOT 10 BLOCK F

LOT 11 BLOCK F

LOT 12 BLOCK F

LOT 13 BLOCK F

LOT 14 BLOCK F

LOT 15 BLOCK F

LOT 16 BLOCK F

LOT 17 BLOCK F

LOT 18 BLOCK F

ACRES

0.154

0.130

0.130

0.130

0.130

0.137

0.130

0.130

0.154

0.152

0.133

0.133

0.139

0.135

0.134

0.134

0.134

0.155

SQ. FT.

6,720

5,678

5,678

5,678

5,678

5,988

5,678

5,678

6,725

6,639

5,810

5,810

6,056

5,890

5,827

5,827

5,827

6,740

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK E

LOT 2 BLOCK E

LOT 3 BLOCK E

LOT 4 BLOCK E

LOT 5 BLOCK E

LOT 6 BLOCK E

LOT 7 BLOCK E

LOT 8 BLOCK E

LOT 9 BLOCK E

LOT 10 BLOCK E

LOT 11 BLOCK E

LOT 12 BLOCK E

LOT 13 BLOCK E

LOT 14 BLOCK E

LOT 15 BLOCK E

LOT 16 BLOCK E

LOT 17 BLOCK E

LOT 18 BLOCK E

LOT 19 BLOCK E

LOT 20 BLOCK E

LOT 21 BLOCK E

LOT 22 BLOCK E

LOT 23 BLOCK E

LOT 24 BLOCK E

ACRES

0.150

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.150

0.150

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.150

SQ. FT.

6,552

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

6,552

6,552

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

6,552

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 2 BLOCK I

LOT 3 BLOCK I

LOT 4 BLOCK I

LOT 5 BLOCK I

LOT 6 BLOCK I

LOT 7 BLOCK I

LOT 8 BLOCK I

LOT 9 BLOCK I

LOT 10 BLOCK I

LOT 11 BLOCK I

ACRES

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.159

0.159

0.155

0.183

SQ. FT.

6,468

6,468

6,468

6,468

6,468

6,468

6,943

6,923

6,761

7,970

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK B

LOT 2 BLOCK B

LOT 3 BLOCK B

LOT 4 BLOCK B

LOT 5 BLOCK B

LOT 6 BLOCK B

LOT 7 BLOCK B

LOT 8 BLOCK B

ACRES

0.200

0.182

0.115

0.173

0.244

0.119

0.197

0.199

SQ. FT.

8,720

7,949

5,002

7,520

10,638

5,184

8,593

8,651

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK D

LOT 2 BLOCK D

LOT 3 BLOCK D

LOT 4 BLOCK D

LOT 5 BLOCK D

LOT 6 BLOCK D

LOT 7 BLOCK D

LOT 8 BLOCK D

LOT 9 BLOCK D

LOT 10 BLOCK D

LOT 11 BLOCK D

LOT 12 BLOCK D

LOT 13 BLOCK D

LOT 14 BLOCK D

LOT 15 BLOCK D

LOT 16 BLOCK D

LOT 17 BLOCK D

LOT 18 BLOCK D

LOT 19 BLOCK D

LOT 20 BLOCK D

LOT 21 BLOCK D

LOT 22 BLOCK D

LOT 23 BLOCK D

LOT 24 BLOCK D

ACRES

0.150

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.150

0.154

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.127

0.154

SQ. FT.

6,552

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

6,552

6,689

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

5,513

6,689

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

LOT 1 BLOCK A

LOT 2 BLOCK A

LOT 3 BLOCK A

LOT 4 BLOCK A

LOT 5 BLOCK A

LOT 6 BLOCK A

LOT 7 BLOCK A

LOT 8 BLOCK A

ACRES

0.190

0.142

0.132

0.181

0.162

0.116

0.164

0.193

SQ. FT.

8,255

6,168

5,736

7,872

7,070

5,050

7,160

8,422

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

DELTA

22°32'50"

18°10'45"

17°51'17"

18°02'25"

4°02'03"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

6°04'07"

2°07'18"

82°11'02"

16°58'12"

32°57'10"

33°58'30"

18°01'26"

8°46'04"

1°02'26"

95°12'24"

91°50'24"

14°32'55"

91°53'06"

88°54'00"

22°32'50"

6°22'35"

8°21'44"

22°32'50"

26°13'00"

90°00'00"

5°10'19"

8°50'29"

3°40'10"

90°00'00"

3°40'10"

8°30'47"

10°05'00"

90°00'00"

6°32'35"

19°40'25"

52°16'12"

36°19'56"

45°54'09"

42°16'12"

50°04'09"

19°57'58"

52°16'12"

52°16'12"

29°29'52"

43°51'43"

44°28'17"

46°29'31"

30°13'01"

52°16'12"

3°35'06"

90°00'00"

RADIUS

1028.00'

410.00'

72.00'

410.00'

988.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

970.00'

1035.00'

88.00'

236.00'

36.00'

51.00'

380.00'

200.00'

972.00'

25.00'

25.00'

972.00'

25.00'

25.00'

1000.00'

1000.00'

1000.00'

500.00'

250.00'

40.00'

250.00'

250.00'

408.00'

40.00'

700.00'

326.00'

274.00'

15.00'

224.00'

224.00'

15.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

15.00'

15.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

15.00'

726.00'

15.00'

LENGTH

404.54'

130.09'

22.44'

129.09'

69.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

102.74'

38.33'

126.23'

69.90'

20.70'

30.24'

119.54'

30.61'

17.65'

41.54'

40.07'

246.81'

40.09'

38.79'

393.52'

111.29'

145.95'

196.76'

114.39'

62.83'

22.57'

38.58'

26.13'

62.83'

44.83'

48.44'

48.22'

23.56'

25.58'

76.91'

13.68'

32.97'

41.66'

38.36'

45.44'

18.12'

13.68'

13.68'

26.77'

39.81'

40.36'

42.19'

27.42'

13.68'

45.43'

23.56'

CHORD BEARING

S78°54'40"E

S76°43'38"E

S77°02'16"E

S77°07'50"E

S88°10'04"E

N44°48'55"E

N45°11'05"W

N44°48'55"E

S86°44'47"W

N82°27'23"W

S57°30'45"W

N01°28'51"W

N26°26'33"W

N59°54'23"W

N67°52'55"W

N63°15'13"W

N68°09'28"W

S63°43'07"W

N28°55'52"W

N82°07'32"W

S44°39'28"W

N45°44'05"W

N78°54'40"W

N70°49'33"W

N86°00'13"W

S78°54'40"E

N09°15'15"E

N41°08'45"E

S06°26'25"E

S04°36'20"E

S02°01'10"E

S48°51'15"E

S02°01'10"E

S85°55'42"E

S86°42'48"E

S67°21'45"W

S19°05'27"W

S05°58'57"W

S29°59'21"E

S37°57'29"E

S03°09'33"W

S47°14'44"W

N86°35'06"W

N51°34'02"W

N67°43'09"W

S60°00'39"W

S48°37'29"W

S85°18'17"W

N50°31'44"W

N05°02'50"W

N33°18'26"E

N22°16'51"E

N01°58'38"W

N45°11'05"W

CHORD

401.93'

129.54'

22.35'

128.56'

69.55'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

102.69'

38.32'

115.68'

69.64'

20.42'

29.80'

119.05'

30.58'

17.65'

36.92'

35.92'

246.15'

35.93'

35.01'

390.99'

111.23'

145.82'

195.49'

113.40'

56.57'

22.56'

38.54'

26.13'

56.57'

44.82'

48.39'

48.16'

21.21'

25.57'

76.54'

13.21'

32.42'

40.55'

37.50'

44.01'

18.03'

13.21'

13.21'

26.48'

38.84'

39.36'

41.05'

27.11'

13.21'

45.42'

21.21'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C77

C78

C79

C80

C81

C82

C83

C84

C85

C86

C87

C88

C89

C90

C91

C92

C93

C94

C95

C96

C97

C98

C99

C100

C101

C102

C103

C104

C105

C106

C107

DELTA

4°20'54"

80°17'45"

60°45'41"

90°00'00"

17°12'29"

9°00'31"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

5°10'19"

8°50'29"

93°30'48"

7°51'00"

7°46'11"

3°24'51"

90°00'00"

8°50'29"

5°10'19"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

3°40'10"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

3°40'10"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

2°55'02"

0°45'08"

90°00'00"

4°22'24"

5°14'55"

5°14'55"

4°41'46"

87°01'11"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

1°18'45"

7°05'21"

59°33'53"

20°09'59"

47°33'07"

101°47'19"

76°37'55"

46°18'21"

8°30'05"

7°48'05"

0°32'17"

7°58'30"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

276.00'

276.00'

25.00'

15.00'

276.00'

224.00'

15.00'

474.00'

474.00'

474.00'

15.00'

276.00'

224.00'

15.00'

15.00'

382.00'

15.00'

15.00'

434.00'

15.00'

25.00'

674.00'

674.00'

15.00'

526.00'

526.00'

526.00'

526.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

352.00'

248.00'

15.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

15.00'

15.00'

LENGTH

1.14'

21.02'

63.63'

23.56'

82.89'

43.40'

39.27'

23.56'

24.91'

34.57'

24.48'

64.94'

64.28'

28.25'

23.56'

42.59'

20.22'

23.56'

23.56'

24.46'

23.56'

23.56'

27.80'

23.56'

39.27'

34.32'

8.85'

23.56'

40.15'

48.19'

48.19'

43.11'

22.78'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

8.06'

30.69'

15.59'

21.12'

49.80'

106.59'

80.25'

12.12'

2.23'

40.85'

2.82'

41.76'

23.56'

23.56'

CHORD BEARING

S87°38'28"W

S45°19'08"W

S35°33'06"W

S22°38'15"E

S13°45'30"W

S00°39'00"W

S41°08'45"W

N48°51'15"W

N06°26'25"W

N04°36'20"W

N46°34'19"E

S82°44'47"E

S74°56'12"E

S69°20'41"E

S45°11'05"E

S04°36'20"E

S06°26'25"E

S41°08'45"W

N48°51'15"W

N02°01'10"W

N44°48'55"E

N45°11'05"W

N02°01'10"W

N41°08'45"E

S48°51'15"E

S02°23'44"E

S00°33'39"E

S44°48'55"W

S69°49'27"E

S74°38'07"E

S79°53'02"E

S84°51'23"E

S43°41'41"E

S44°48'55"W

N45°11'05"W

N44°48'55"E

S45°11'05"E

S44°48'55"W

S45°11'05"E

S82°19'41"E

S85°12'59"E

N61°27'24"E

N41°45'27"E

N75°37'00"E

S29°42'46"E

S59°29'51"W

N57°49'08"W

N85°13'21"W

N85°34'21"W

N81°56'27"W

N86°11'50"W

S44°48'55"W

S45°11'05"E

CHORD

1.14'

19.34'

60.69'

21.21'

82.58'

43.35'

35.36'

21.21'

24.91'

34.53'

21.85'

64.89'

64.23'

28.24'

21.21'

42.55'

20.21'

21.21'

21.21'

24.46'

21.21'

21.21'

27.79'

21.21'

35.36'

34.31'

8.85'

21.21'

40.14'

48.17'

48.17'

43.10'

20.65'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

8.06'

30.67'

14.90'

21.01'

48.38'

93.12'

74.40'

11.80'

2.22'

40.82'

2.82'

41.72'

21.21'

21.21'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

BEARING

N22°21'45"E

S03°51'15"E

S09°01'34"E

N89°48'55"E

S00°11'05"E

S81°40'18"E

N88°14'42"E

N67°38'15"W

S13°41'14"W

S00°00'00"E

N00°11'05"W

N03°51'15"W

N03°51'15"W

N03°51'15"W

N15°11'46"E

N02°17'04"W

S86°08'45"W

LENGTH

72.96'

88.56'

88.75'

12.87'

274.26'

6.39'

55.31'

48.62'

37.45'

48.11'

16.22'

31.18'

2.20'

46.21'

46.67'

61.07'

15.00'

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 Z
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

VE
Y\

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
D

R
IP

PI
N

G
 S

PR
IN

G
S\

06
77

83
11

8-
H

ER
IT

AG
E 

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S\
D

W
G

\P
LA

T\
H

ER
IT

AG
E-

D
R

IP
PI

N
G

 S
PR

IN
G

S 
PH

AS
E 

1 
PL

AT
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

D
U

FF
Y,

 D
AN

IE
L 

7/
8/

20
21

 3
:4

6 
PM

 L
AS

T 
SA

VE
D

5/
19

/2
02

1 
1:

46
 P

M

Scale Drawn by
NA

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.
09-14-2021 4 OF 4PTF ZKP 067783118

Copyright © 2021
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

C8J-2021-0080.0APA

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
1. ALL LOTS LOCATED IN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE MONUMENTED WITH A 1/2

INCH IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA" PRIOR TO LOT SALES
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

2. THE BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE
COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID, CENTRAL ZONE (FIPS 4204) (NAD'83), AS
DETERMINED BY THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) POST
PROCESSING. THE UNIT OF LINEAR MEASUREMENT IS U.S. SURVEY FEET.

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

FINAL PLAT OF
HERITAGE- DRIPPING SPRINGS-

PHASE I
BEING A 37.074 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND BEING A PORTION OF

TRACT 4 A CALLED 94.695 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV-
DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 14037231
AND DOCUMENT NO. 140377230 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF HAYS COUNTY AND A PORTION OF TRACT 2 A CALLED 50.206 ACRE
TRACT DESCRIBED TO SLF IV- DRIPPING SPRINGS JV, LP IN

DOCUMENT NO 14037229 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS. OUT OF THE PHILIP SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.

415, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

TYPE QUANTITY
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 162
PARKLAND LOTS 1

ROW NA

ACREAGE
22.790 ACRES
1.306 ACRES

12.432 ACRES
DRAINAGE LOTS

Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78759
10814 Jollyville Road Campus IV, Tel. No. (512) 418-1771

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10194624

2 0.545 ACRES

113

Item 7.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2022-0012 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Driftwood Subdivision, Phase 3 Section 1 Final Plat 

Property Location: 17901 FM 1826, Driftwood, TX 78619 

Legal Description: 9.070 acres, out of the Freelove Woody Survey 

Applicant: John Blake, Murfee Engineering Company 

Property Owner: Driftwood DLC Investor I LP 

Staff recommendation: Denial of the Final Plat based on the comments 

114

Item 8.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

The site currently is comprised of a single-family residence including various ancillary buildings. The site is proposed as 

one commercial lot. 

Access and Transportation 

Primary access to the subdivision will be through FM 1826. 

Site Information 

Location: Intersection of FM 967 and FM 1826 

Zoning Designation: ETJ / Driftwood Development Agreement 

 

Property History 

The driftwood development agreement was approved in 2015.  

Recommendation 

Denial based on outstanding comments. 

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Driftwood Subdivision Phase 3 Section 1 Final Plat 

Exhibit 3 – Outstanding Comments 

 

Recommended Action Denial based on outstanding comments. 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

115

Item 8.



116

Item 8.



117

Item 8.



118

Item 8.



119

Item 8.



120

Item 8.



121

Item 8.



All requited items and information (including all applicable below listed exhibits and fees) must be
received by the City for an application and request to be considered complete. Incomplete submissions
will not be deemed filed and complete. By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read through and
met all requirements for a complete submittal:

ApplicantsSignature:

___________________________

Date:

___________________________

FINAL, REPLAT, MINOR, AND AMENDING PLAT CHECKLIST

Subdivision Ordinance, Section 5

STAFF

El Completed application form — including all required notarized signatures

El Application fee (refer to Fee Schedule)

El Digital Copies/PDF of all submitted items

El County Application Submittal — proof of online submission (if applicable)

El ESD #6 Application (if within City or Development Agreement) or

Proof of Submittal to Hays County Fire Marshal (if in the ETJ)

El $240 Fee for ESD #6 Application (if applicable)

El Billing Contact Form

U Engineer’s Summary Report

El Drainage Report — if not included in the Engineer’s summary

El El Geological Assessment Identifying Critical Environmental Features [Sub. Ord.
4.8(l)(4)] (if applicable)

El El 05SF Facility Planning Report or approved OSSF permit (if applicable)

El FinalPlats(llxl7toscale)

U El Copy of Current Configuration of Plat (if applicable)

El Copy of Preliminary Plat (if applicable)

El Proof of final acceptance of all public infrastructure by the jurisdiction that will own
and maintain it; or posting of fiscal for public infrastructure.

El Digital Data (GlS) of Subdivision

El Tax Certificates — verifying that property taxes are current

El Copy of Notice Letter to the School District — notifying of preliminary submittal

El Outdoor_Lighting_Ordinance_Compliance_Agreement

APPLICANT

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAIUNG: PD Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620

512.858.4725 • dtyofdrippingsprings.com

Page 7 of 12 122

Item 8.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



El Development_Agreement/PDD_(If_applicable)

El Cost estimate of public infrastructure improvements (all public infrastructure
improvements including water, wastewater, roads, drainage, curbs, sidewalks, etc.)
(if applicable).

*A Final Plat application will not be accepted if staff has not already approved this.

El El Documentation showing approval of driveway locations (TxDOT, County)

U El Documentation showing Hays County 911 Addressing approval (If applicable)

El El Parkland Dedication fee (if applicable)

El $25 Public Notice Sign Fee

El El Ag Facility Fees - $35 per residential LUE (if applicable)

El Proof of Utility Service (Water & Wastewater) or permit to serve

El El Geologic Assessment Identifying Critical Environmental Features [Sub. Ord. 4.8(l)(4)]

El l Pre-Application Meeting Form signed by City Staff

FINAL PLAT INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

U El
A vicinity, or location, map that shows the location of the proposed Plat within
the City (or within its ETJ) and in relationship to existing roadways.

El El Boundary lines, abstract/survey lines, corporate and other jurisdictional
x boundaries, existing or proposed highways and street right-of-way, bearings

and distances sufficient to locate the exact area proposed for the subdivision,
and all survey monuments including any required concrete monuments (per
the City Engineer); the length and beating of all straight lines, radii, arc lengths,
tangent lengths and central angles of all curves shall be indicated along the
lines of each lot or Unit (curve and line data may be placed in a table format);
accurate reference ties via courses and distances to at least one recognized
abstract or survey corner or existing subdivision corner shall be shown.

El El The name, location and recording information of all adjacent subdivisions (or
x property owners of adjacent unplatted property), including those located on

the other sides of roads or creeks, shall be drawn to the same scale and shown
in dotted lines adjacent to the tract proposed for subdivision in sufficient
detail to show accurately the existing streets, alleys, building setbacks, lot and
block numbering, easements, and other features that may influence the
layout of development of the proposed subdivision; adjacent unplatted land
shall show property lines, the names of owners of record, and the recording
information.

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PD Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com

Page 8 of 12 123

Item 8.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



Li Li The location, widths and names of all street right-of-way and easements (it
x shall be the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate with appropriate utility

entities for placement of necessary utility easements and for location of all
streets and median openings on highways or arterial roadways), existing or
proposed, within the subdivision limits and adjacent to the subdivision; a list
of proposed street names shall be submitted (in the form of a letter or memo
along with the application form) for all new street names (Street name
approval_is_required_at_the_time_the_Plat_is_approved)

Li Li The location of all existing property lines, existing lot and block numbers and
x date recorded, easements of record (with recording information),

Proposed
arrangement and square footage of lots or Units (including lot and

block numbers or Unit numbers).

Li Li All sheets shall have a title block which shows the title or name under which
x the proposed subdivision is to be recorded; the name, address and phone

number of the property owner(s); the name, address and phone number of
the licensed engineer or registered professional land surveyor who prepared
the plat/plans; the scale of the plat/plans; the date the plat/plan was
prepared; and the location of the property according to the abstract or survey
records of Hays County, Texas.

Li Li Sites, if any, to be reserved or dedicated for parks, schools, playgrounds,
other public uses or for private facilities or amenities

Li Li Scale (including a graphic scale), date, north arrow oriented to the top or left
x side of the sheet, and other pertinent informational data

Li Li All physical features of the property to be subdivided shall be shown,
x including:

- The location and size of all watercourses; and

- 100-year floodplain according to Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) information; and

- Water Quality Buffer Zones as required by [WOO 22.05.017]

- Drainage ways and drainage easements. Drainage easements are required
for bypass of any offsite flows and for concentrated flows conveyed across
lots. Drainage easements shall be large enough to contain the 100-yr storm
[Sub. Ord. 12.2.2].

- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers flowage easement requirements; and

- All critical environmental features (CEFs) such as karsts, springs, sinkholes,

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PD Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingspñngs.com

Page 9 of 12 124

Item 8.



caves, etc., to be located and documentation to be signed and certified by a
geologist. All CEF to have a minimum setback of 150’. All designated wetlands
to be certified as such by an accredited wetland biologist relying the presence
of wetlands plant species.

- Drainage area in acres or area draining into subdivisions (to be included in
drainage report and construction plans); and

LI LI Existing zoning of the subject property and all adjacent properties if within the
x city limits.

LI LI Provide notes identifying the following:
x • Owner responsible for operation and maintenance of stormwater

facilities.

. Owner/operator of water and wastewater utilities.

• Owner/operator of roadway facilities

LI LI
Certificates and other language shall be included on the plat, pursuant to the

following
Subsections: A statement signed by the property owner(s) and

acknowledged before a Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally
owned by the applicant.

- A statement signed by the property owner(s) and acknowledged before a
Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally owned by the applicant.

- An accurate legal, such as by metes and bounds, description by bearings
and distances (including necessary curve and line data), accurate to the
nearest one hundredth of a foot, for all boundary, block and lot lines, with
descriptions correlated to a permanent survey monument.

- The registered professional land surveyor’s certificate, with a place for his
or her signature and notarization of his or her signature.

- A place for plat approval signature of the Chair or Vice Chair, in the Chair’s
absence) of the Planning and Zoning Commission, a place for the City
Secretary to attest such signature, and the approval dates by Planning and
Zoning Commission.

- Appendices to this Chapter contain certificates and languages to be used
on the plat to accommodate the above requirements:

PHYSICAL: 5llMercer5treet • MAILING: P06ox384 • DrippingSpcings,1X78620

512.858.4725 • cftyofdrippingsprings.com

Page 10 of 12 125

Item 8.



126

Item 8.



127

Item 8.



128

Item 8.



129

Item 8.



130

Item 8.



131

Item 8.



 

     

     

 

 
 

     

     

Date: April 22, 2022 
 

   

      

Ronee Gilbert 
Murfee Engineering, Inc. 
rgilbert@murfee.com 

 

   

      

Permit Number: SUB2022-0012 

Project Name: DW Sub Ph 3 Sec 1 FP 

Project Address: 17901 FM 1826, Driftwood, TX, TX 78619 
 

  

      

City Planner Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Tory Carpenter. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Tory Carpenter by email tcarpenter@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

  1. Provide 1445 approval letter from Hays County. 

  2. Final plat cannot be approved until approval of the preliminary plat (5.1). 

  3. Provide documentation show that Silver Garza can sign this plat on behalf of Scott Roberts. Otherwise, change 
the owner signature to Scott Roberts. (3.1 

Engineer/Public Works Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Chad Gilpin. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Chad Gilpin by email cgilpin@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

   
1. The final plat cannot be approved until the Preliminary Plat is approved. 
 
2. Provide a drainage easement to contain the spread of the 100-year floodplain per note 16. 
 
3. Show a 20 ft PUE along lot lines per note 18. 
 
4. Label the Building Setback Lines along RM 1826 and 967 as “ROW Reserve” [City Transportation Master Plan] 

132

Item 8.



4/22/2022 2:17:59 PM 
DW Sub Ph 3 Sec 1 FP 
SUB2022-0012 
Page 2 

 

 

  

 
5. Provide confirmation from TxDOT & County that future ROW setback needs are satisfied. 
 

Fire Marshal Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Dillon Polk. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Dillon Polk by email dpolk@northhaysfire.com. 

   
 

      

 

133

Item 8.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2022-0013 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Driftwood Subdivision, Phase 3 Section 1 Final Plat 

Property Location: 17901 FM 1826, Driftwood, TX 78619 

Legal Description: A0020 FREELOVE WOODY SURVEY, ACRES 43.7352  

Applicant: John Blake, Murfee Engineering Company 

Property Owner: Driftwood DLC Investor I LP 

Staff recommendation: Denial of the Final Plat based on the comments 

134

Item 9.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

The site currently is comprised of a single-family residence including various ancillary buildings. The site is proposed to 

become a 13-lot subdivision, 11 lots of which are residential, 1 open space, and 1 private street. 

Access and Transportation 

Primary access to the subdivision will be through FM 1826. 

Site Information 

Location: 17901 FM 1826, Driftwood, TX 78619 

Zoning Designation: ETJ / Driftwood Development Agreement 

 

Property History 

The driftwood development agreement was approved in 2015.  

Recommendation 

Denial based on outstanding comments. 

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Driftwood Subdivision Phase 3 Section 2 Final Plat 

Exhibit 3 – Outstanding Comments 

 

Recommended Action Denial based on outstanding comments. 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

135

Item 9.



136

Item 9.



137

Item 9.



138

Item 9.



139

Item 9.



140

Item 9.



141

Item 9.



142

Item 9.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



143

Item 9.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



144

Item 9.



145

Item 9.



146

Item 9.



147

Item 9.



 

 

 

Date: April 22, 2022 
 

 

Ronee Gilbert 
Murfee Engineering Co Inc 

rgilbert@murfee.com 

 

 

Permit Number: SUB2022-0013 

Project Name: Driftwood Subdivision, Phase Three, Section Two Final Plat 
Project Address: 17901 FM 1826, Driftwood, TX, TX 78619 

 

 

 

City Planner Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Tory Carpenter. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Tory Carpenter by email tcarpenter@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

  1. Provide 1445 approval letter from Hays County. 

  2. Final plat cannot be approved until approval of the preliminary plat (5.1). 

  3. Provide documentation show that Silver Garza can sign this plat on behalf of Scott Roberts. Otherwise, change 
the owner signature to Scott Roberts. (3.12.1) 

  4. Provide street name approval letter from Hays County. (4.7d) 

Engineer/Public Works Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Chad Gilpin. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Chad Gilpin by email cgilpin@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

  1. The final plat cannot be approved until the Preliminary Plat is approved. 
 
2. Designate Lot 13 as a drainage/water quality/open space lot. 
 
3. Label ROW dimensions [Plat Information Requirements] 
 
4. Update Note 16 to refer to County Driveway Permit. 
 
5. Provide a drainage easement to contain the spread of the 100-year floodplain per note 17 
 
6. Show a 20 ft PUE along lot lines per note 19. 
 

148

Item 9.



4/22/2022 2:10:42 PM 
Driftwood Subdivision, Phase Three, Section Two Final Plat 
SUB2022-0013 
Page 2 

 

 

  

7. Label the Building Setback Lines along RM 1826 as “ROW Reserve” [City Transportation Master Plan] 
 
8. Provide confirmation from TxDOT & County that future ROW setback needs are satisfied. 
 
9. The Final Plat cannot be approved until either; 
a. Construction of Public Infrastructure is complete and accepted by the Jurisdiction that will own it; OR 
b. Fiscal Surety is posted and approved by the Jurisdiction that will own the Public Infrastructure. 
 

Fire Marshal Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Dillon Polk. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Dillon Polk by email dpolk@northhaysfire.com. 

   
 

 

 

149

Item 9.



150

Item 9.



151

Item 9.



152

Item 9.



153

Item 9.



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2022-0006 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: CRTX Preliminary Plat (PDD 11) 

Property Location: 27110 Ranch Road 12 

Legal Description: 8.59 acres, out of the P.A. Smith Survey 

Applicant: Chet Manning, Allen Harrison Company, LLC 

Property Owner: DS Joint Ventures, LP 

Staff recommendation: Denial of the Preliminary Plat based on outstanding comments 

154

Item 10.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

This preliminary plat consists of three multifamily lots to be served by on-site septic.  

Access and Transportation 

The applicant will extend Rob Shelton through the site and access the development through this extension.  

Site Information 

Location: Thurman 27110 Ranch Road 12 

Zoning Designation: PDD #11 

 

Property History 

The Planned Development District was approved May 2020.  

Recommendation 

Denial to address comments.  

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Preliminary Plat 

Exhibit 3 – Outstanding Comments Letter 

 

Recommended Action Disapproval of the Plat with the outstanding comments. 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

155

Item 10.



City of Dripping Springs 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • cityofdrippingsprings.com 

 

Revised 9.5.2019   Page 1 of 13 

 

 

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPLICATION 
 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

APPLICANT NAME____________________________________________________________________________________ 

COMPANY __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

STREET ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY_______________________________STATE_________________________ ZIP CODE __________________________  

PHONE________________________ EMAIL_______________________________________________________________ 

 

OWNER NAME____________________________________________________________________________________ 

COMPANY __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

STREET ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY_______________________________STATE_________________________ ZIP CODE __________________________  

PHONE________________________ EMAIL_______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

  Case Number (staff use only): ________-____ 

 MEETINGS REQUIRED  
(AS APPLICABLE PER SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

 INFORMAL CONSULTATION   PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE   

 
DATE: ______________        

☐ NOT SCHEDULED 
 

DATE: ______________        

☐ NOT SCHEDULED 
  

  Chet Manning

Allen Harrison Company, LLC

1800 Augusta Drive, Suite 150

Houston Texas 77057

713-808-1234 cmanning@allenharrisonco.com

Mitchell Hanzik

DS Joint Venture, LP

1800 Augusta Drive, Suite 150

Houston Texas 77057

713-808-1234 mhanzik@allenharrisonco.com

156

Item 10.



 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 2 of 13 

 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
PROPERTY OWNER NAME  

PROPERTY ADDRESS  

CURRENT LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION  

 

TAX ID #  

LOCATED IN  � City Limits 

� Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

CURRENT LAND ACREAGE  

SCHOOL DISTRICT  

ESD DISTRICT(S)   

ZONING/PDD/OVERLAY  

EXISTING ROAD FRONTAGE � Private                                Name: _____________________ 

� State                                    Name: _____________________  

� City/County (public)          Name: _____________________ 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT?  

(If so, please attach 
agreement) 

� Yes (see attached)  

� Not Applicable  

Development Agreement Name: _____________________________ 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION 

IS PROPERTY OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE? � YES    � NO 

IS PROPERTY OVER THE BARTON SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE TO THE 
EDWARDS AQUIFER? 

� YES    � NO 

IS PROPERTY WITHIN A FEMA FLOODPLAIN AS DEFINED BY THE MOST CURRENT 
FIRM?  

� YES    � NO 

 

 

 

 

DS Joint Venture, LP

27110 Ranch Road 12

7.81 acre tract of land and a 0.75 acre tract of land; Document No. 20025433

PDD 11

PDD 11

6

Ranch Road 12

Sports Park Road

8.59

Dripping Springs Independent School District

R17983 & R169093

157

Item 10.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 3 of 13 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION 
NAME 

 

TOTAL ACREAGE OF 
DEVELOPMENT 

 

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS  

AVERAGE SIZE OF LOTS  

INTENDED USE OF LOTS � RESIDENTIAL     � COMMERCIAL    � INDUSTRIAL/OTHER:________________ 

# OF LOTS PER USE RESIDENTIAL: _______________ 

COMMERCIAL: ______________ 

INDUSTRIAL:________________ 

 

ACREAGE PER USE RESIDENTIAL: _______________ 

COMMERCIAL: ______________ 

INDUSTRIAL:________________ 

 

LINEAR FEET (ADDED) OF 
PROPOSED ROADS 

PUBLIC:________________ 

PRIVATE:_______________ 

ANTICIPATED 
WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

� CONVENTIONAL SEPTIC SYSTEM 

� CLASS I (AEROBIC) PERMITTED SYSTEM 

� PUBLIC SEWER                

WATER SOURCES SURFACE WATER 

� PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY 

� RAIN WATER 

GROUND WATER* 

� PUBLIC WELL 

� SHARED WELL 

� PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY                

*IF DOING GROUND WATER PROVISION FOR THE DEVELOPMENT USING GROUNDWATER RESOURCES, 
THE HAYS-TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT MUST BE NOTIFIED:  

HAYS-TRINITY GCD NOTIFIED?       � YES    � NO 

 

8.59

CRTX Addition

4

3 MF

1 ROW

7.906
0.667 ROW

158

Item 10.

jrechtermann
Text Box
491.3'

cmanning
Text Box
(Temporary)

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 4 of 13 

 

COMMENTS: ________________________________________ 

 

TITLE: ______________________ SIGNATURE: _________________________________ 

 

 

PUBLIC UTILITY CHECKLIST 

 

ELECTRIC PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): _______________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

COMMUNICATIONS PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ______________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

WATER PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): _________________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

WASTEWATER PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ___________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

GAS PROVIDER NAME (if applicable): ____________________________________________________ 

� VERIFICATION LETTER ATTACHED    � NOT APPLICABLE  

 

 

 

 

PARKLAND DEDICATION? AGRICULTURE FACILITIES (FINAL PLAT)? 

� YES    � NOT APPLICABLE � YES    � NOT APPLICABLE 

 

 

 

 

Director of Preconstruction

Pedernales Electrical Cooperative

AT&T, Spectrum

Dripping Springs Water Supply Corporation

City of Dripping Springs

N/A

159

Item 10.

cmanning
Image

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 5 of 13 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH OUTDOOR LIGHTING ORDINANCE?* 

 

(See attached agreement) 

 

*If proposed subdivision is in the City Limits, compliance with the Lighting Ordinance is mandatory. If 
proposed subdivision is in the ETJ, compliance is mandatory when required by a Development 
Agreement, or as a condition of an Alternative Standard/Special Exception/Variance/Waiver.  

 

Voluntary compliance is strongly encouraged by those not required by above criteria (see Outdoor 
Lighting tab on the city’s website at www.cityofdrippingsprings.com and online Lighting Ordinance 
under the Code of Ordinances tab for more information).  

 

� YES (REQUIRED)    � YES (VOLUNTARY*)   � NO  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

160

Item 10.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/
http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


DS Joint Venture LP

1/13/2022

161

Item 10.



 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 7 of 13 

 

All required items and information (including all applicable below listed exhibits and fees) must be 
received by the City for an application and request to be considered complete. Incomplete submissions 
will not be deemed filed and complete. By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read through and 
met all requirements for a complete submittal:  

 

Applicants Signature: _________________________________   Date: _________________________________                                                 

 

For projects within the ETJ, per the City of Dripping Springs Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with 
Hays County, a county subdivision application must also be submitted for review to the City.  Fees 
for Hays County shall also be paid.  The City will forward the application and Hays County Fees to the 
County.  

PRELIMINARY PLAT CHECKLIST  

Subdivision Ordinance, Section 4 

STAFF APPLICANT  

� � Completed application form – including all required notarized signatures  

� � Application fee (refer to Fee Schedule) 

� � Digital Copies/PDF of all submitted items – please provide a coversheet outlining 
what digital contents are included on the CD/USB drive. 

� � Digital Data (GIS) of Subdivision 

� � County Application Submittal – proof of online submission (if applicable)  

� � ESD #6 Application (if within City or Development Agreement) or  

Proof of Submittal to Hays County Fire Marshal (if in the ETJ) 

� � $240 Fee for ESD #6 Application (if applicable)  

� � Billing Contract Form 

� � Engineer’s Summary Report 

� � Preliminary Drainage Study  

� � Preliminary Plats (3 copies required – 11 x 17)   

� � Tax Certificates – verifying that property taxes are current 

� � Copy of Notice Letter to the School District – notifying of preliminary submittal 

� � Outdoor Lighting Ordinance Compliance Agreement 

� � Development Agreement/PDD (If applicable) 

� � Utility Service Provider “Will Serve” Letters 

� � Documentation showing approval of driveway locations (TxDOT, County,) 

162

Item 10.

cmanning
Text Box
01/13/2022

cmanning
Image

cmanning
Text Box
WW Agreement

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 8 of 13 

 

� � Documentation showing Hays County 911 addressing approval (if applicable) 

� � Parkland Dedication Submittal (narrative, fees) 

� � $25 Public Notice Sign Fee 

� � ITE Trip Generation Report, or if required; a Traffic Impact Analysis 

� � Geologic Assessment Identifying Critical Environmental Features [Sub. Ord. 4.8(I)(4)] 

� � OSSF Facility Planning Report or approved OSSF permit (if applicable) 

� � Hays Trinity Groundwater Conservation District approval of water well (if 
applicable) 

� � Preliminary Conference Form signed by City Staff 

PRELIMINARY PLAT INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 

� � A vicinity, or location, map that shows the location of the proposed 
Preliminary Plat within the City (or within its ETJ) and in relationship to existing 
roadways. 

� � Boundary lines, abstract/survey lines, corporate and other jurisdictional 
boundaries, existing or proposed highways and streets (including right-of-way 
widths), bearings and distances sufficient to locate the exact area proposed 
for the subdivision, and all survey monuments including any required concrete 
monuments (per the City Engineer); the length and bearing of all straight lines, 
radii, arc lengths, tangent lengths and central angles of all curves shall be 
indicated along the lines of each lot or Unit (curve and line data may be placed 
in a table format); accurate reference ties via courses and distances to at least 
one recognized abstract or survey corner or existing subdivision corner shall 
be shown. 

� � The name, location and recording information of all adjacent subdivisions (or 
property owners of adjacent unplatted property), including those located on 
the other sides of roads or creeks, shall be drawn to the same scale and shown 
in dotted lines adjacent to the tract proposed for subdivision in sufficient 
detail to show accurately the existing streets, alleys, building setbacks, lot and 
block numbering, easements, and other features that may influence the 
layout of development of the proposed subdivision; adjacent unplatted land 
shall show property lines, the names of owners of record, and the recording 
information. 

� � The location, widths and names of all streets, alleys and easements (it shall be 
the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate with appropriate utility entities for 
placement of necessary utility easements and for location of all streets and 
median openings on highways or arterial roadways), existing or proposed, 
within the subdivision limits and adjacent to the subdivision; a list of proposed 
street names shall be submitted (in the form of a letter or memo along with 

163

Item 10.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 9 of 13 

 

the application form) for all new street names (street name approval is 
required at the time the Preliminary Plat is approved) 

� � The location of all existing property lines, existing lot and block numbers and 
date recorded, easements of record (with recording information), buildings, 
existing sewer or water mains (can be shown on a separate sheet, if 
preferred), gas mains or other underground structures, or other existing 
features within the area proposed for subdivision; 

� � Proposed arrangement and square footage of lots or Units (including lot and 
block numbers or Unit numbers) proposed use of same; for nonresidential 
uses, the location and size of buildings, existing and proposed. This 
information shall be provided on a separate sheet, such as on a concept plan 
or the final site plan. 

� � All sheets shall have a title block which shows the title or name under which 
the proposed subdivision is to be recorded; the name, address and phone 
number of the property owner(s); the name, address and phone number of 
the licensed engineer or registered professional land surveyor who prepared 
the plat/plans; the scale of the plat/plans; the date the plat/plan was 
prepared; and the location of the property according to the abstract or survey 
records of Hays County, Texas. 

� � Sites, if any, to be reserved or dedicated for parks, schools, playgrounds, 
other public uses or for private facilities or amenities 

� � Scale (including a graphic scale), date, north arrow oriented to the top or left 
side of the sheet, and other pertinent informational data 

� � Contours with intervals of two feet (2') or less shown for the area, with all 
elevations on the contour map referenced to sea level datum; and the limits 
of any portion of the 100-year floodplain (pursuant to the flood study, if 
required by the City Engineer) that may be within or adjacent to (i.e., within 
100 feet of) the property (final monumentation of the floodplain shall occur, 
and shall be shown, on the final plat prior to approval and filing at the County) 
- if no floodplain is present, then a note stating this shall be shown on the plat 

� � Areas contributing drainage to the proposed subdivision shall be shown in the 
drainage study and construction plans; locations proposed for drainage 
discharge from the site shall be shown by directional arrows. 

� � All physical features of the property to be subdivided shall be shown, 
including: 

- The location and size of all watercourses; and 

- 100-year floodplain according to Federal Emergency Management Agency 

164

Item 10.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 10 of 13 

 

(FEMA) information; and 

- Water Quality Buffer Zones as required by [WQO 22.05.017] 

- Drainage ways and drainage easements.  Drainage easements are required 
for bypass of any offsite flows and for concentrated flows conveyed across 
lots.  Drainage easements shall be large enough to contain the 100-yr storm 
[Sub. Ord. 12.2.2]. 

- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers flowage easement requirements; and 

- All critical environmental features (CEFs) such as karsts, springs, sinkholes, 
caves, etc., to be located and documentation to be signed and certified by a 
geologist. All CEF to have a minimum setback of 150’. All designated wetlands 
to be certified as such by an accredited wetland biologist relying the presence 
of wetlands plant species. Applicant to include a slope map identifying the 
breakdown of all lands in categories from 0% to 15 slope, 15 to 30 slope, and 
over 30% slope; and 

- Ravines; and 

- Bridges; and 

- Culverts; and 

- Existing structures; and 

- Drainage area in acres or area draining into subdivisions (to be included in 
drainage study and  construction plans); and 

- Outline of major wooded areas or the location of major or important 
individual trees (excluding Cedar Trees) with trunk diameters exceeding 
twelve inches (12") measured four feet (4') above the ground, and other 
features pertinent to subdivision; is defined in the City’s Technical 
Construction Standards and Specifications, and the City’s Landscape 
Ordinance.  

� � 

Provide notes identifying the following: 
• Owner responsible for operation and maintenance of stormwater 

facilities. 

• Owner/operator of water and wastewater utilities. 

• Owner/operator of roadway facilities 

� � Schematic Engineering plans of water and sewer lines and other infrastructure 

165

Item 10.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 11 of 13 

 

(including sizes) to be constructed in the subdivision; the proposed 
connections to distribution mains shall be indicated 

� � Proposed phasing of the development: Where a subdivision is proposed to 
occur in phases, the applicant, in conjunction with submission of the 
Preliminary Plat, shall provide a schedule of development, the dedication of 
rights-of-way for streets and street improvements, whether on-site or off-site, 
intended to serve each proposed phase of the subdivision. The City Engineer 
shall determine whether the proposed streets and street improvements are 
adequate pursuant to standards herein established, and may require that a 
traffic impact analysis be submitted for the entire project or for such phases 
as the City Engineer determines to be necessary to adjudge whether the 
subdivision will be served by adequate streets and thoroughfares. 

� � All Preliminary Plats shall be submitted in a legible format that complies with 
Hays County requirements for the filing of plats. 

� � Existing zoning of the subject property and all adjacent properties if within the 
city limits. 

� � Construction Traffic Plan showing proposed routes for construction vehicle 
traffic and points of ingress and egress of such vehicles during construction; 
temporary construction easement approvals if needed, this shall be sealed by 
a registered engineer 

� � Certificates and other language shall be included on the plat, pursuant to the 
following Subsections: A statement signed by the property owner(s) and 
acknowledged before a Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally 
owned by the applicant. 

- A statement signed by the property owner(s) and acknowledged before a 
Notary Public that the subdivided area is legally owned by the applicant.  

- An accurate legal, such as by metes and bounds, description by bearings 
and distances (including necessary curve and line data), accurate to the 
nearest one hundredth of a foot, for all boundary, block and lot lines, with 
descriptions correlated to a permanent survey monument. 

- The registered professional land surveyor’s certificate, with a place for his 
or her signature and notarization of his or her signature. 

- A place for plat approval signature of the Chair or Vice Chair, in the Chair’s 
absence) of the Planning and Zoning Commission, a place for the City 
Secretary to attest such signature, and the approval dates by Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 

- Appendices to this Chapter contain certificates and languages to be used 
on the plat to accommodate the above requirements: 

� � If any amount of surface water is to be used by the subject property, the 

166

Item 10.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 12 of 13 

 

Applicant must provide documentation to the City establishing that the 
Applicant has notified the following entities of the Applicant’s plans for the 
project: Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA), and the United States Fish and 
Wildlife Service (USFWS). 

 
NARRATIVE OF COMPLIANCE 

A written narrative describing how all portions of the subdivision meets all requirements of this code 
and other codes, including landscaping, lighting, parkland dedication, site development, water quality 
protection, and zoning, as may be relevant.  

Outdoor Lighting,    
Article 24.06 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Parkland Dedication, 
Article 28.03 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Landscaping and Tree 
Preservation, Article 
28.06 

 

 

 

 

167

Item 10.

knettles
Text Box
The design will include exterior pole lights with full cutoff fixtures and shielded to reduce glare. Fixtures shall also meet the below requirements:(1) Shall be rated and installed with the maximum backlight component limited to the values in table 1 based on location of the light fixture where the property line is considered to be five (5) feet beyond the actual property line;(2) Shall be rated and installed with the uplight components of zero (U0), except for uplighting covered in this article;(3) Shall be rated and installed with the glare component no more than G0 unless four sided external shielding is provided so that the luminous elements of the fixture are not visible from any other property; and (4) Shall be shielded in accordance with this article.A photometric study of the site lighting will be provided as part of the design for building permit submission. All fixtures shall be an approved fixture per section 24.06.

knettles
Text Box
Meeting the requirements of PDD-11 Section 2.11. $500,000 fee-in-lieu.

knettles
Text Box
Attached narratives from Kudela & Weinheimer included for the apartments site and for Rob Shelton Extension.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


 

 

PHYSICAL: 511 Mercer Street • MAILING: PO Box 384 • Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

512.858.4725 • wcityofdrippingsprings.com  

Page 13 of 13 

 

 

 
 

Subdivision, 28.02, 
Exhibit A 

This section shall also include, depending on what type of plat is being filed, how public or 
private improvements will meet City standards, including water quality, drainage, 
stormwater, and fire  (if applicable).  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Zoning, Article 30.02, 
Exhibit A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

168

Item 10.

knettles
Text Box
Project is located with PDD No. 11 and is subject first to requirements set forth therein. If not explicitly stated in documents governing PDD No. 11, the project would be subject to necessary requirements in the City's zoning code. To the best of our knowledge, the proposed project meets requirements as described.

knettles
Text Box
Allen Harrison Company, LLC, is proposing the construction of a new multi-family complex and its necessary infrastructure (access, utilities, water quality/detention ponds, parking, and covered parking, etc.) and a public extension of S Rob Shelton Boulevard on 8.59-acres. The intent of this letter is to provide City staff an overview of the site and the proposed project. The site is in the Full-Purpose Jurisdiction in Dripping Springs, Texas and is located south of the intersection of Ranch Road 12 and Sports Park Road. The multifamily lots are being platted as Lot 1, 2, and 3 of the CRTX Addition.The property is within the limits of Planned Development District No. 11 and is subject to the City of Dripping Springs zoning regulations. The project will include affordable units (10% of units at 80% MFI). The project will have 204 units with 10 of those units being studios less than 550 square feet that count as 0.5 units each per the PDD. Phase I of the project will have 172 units, with 8 of those units being studios that count as 0.5 units each, and Phase II of the project will have 32 units, with 2 of those units being studios that count as 0.5 units each.No portion of this tract is within the boundaries of the 100-year flood of a waterway within the limits of study of the Federal Flood Insurance Administration FIRM No. 48453C0265K, dated January 1, 2016. The site is located within the Edwards Aquifer Contributing Zone. Water and wastewater service will be provided by the City of Dripping Springs. Detention and water quality for the area of the proposed improvement are provided by a batch detention basin located at the northwest corner of the property.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/


2



LOT 1
BLOCK A

3.370 ACRES
LOT 2

BLOCK A
2.506 ACRES

LOT 3
BLOCK A

2.030 ACRES

S.
 R

O
B

 S
H

EL
TO

N
 B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
(6

0'
 R

O
W

 D
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
)

0.
68

0 
A

C
R

ES


























LOT 1
BLOCK A

3.370 ACRES

LOT 2
BLOCK A

2.506 ACRES
LOT 3

BLOCK A
2.030 ACRES

SHEET 1 OF 2

SU
RV

EY
 J

O
B 

N
O

. 5
12

21
-0

0
C

RT
X 

A
D

D
ITI

O
N

FOR REVIEW ONLY, NOT FOR FINAL RECORDATION

LOCATION MAP

OWNER: DS JOINT VENTURE, LP
ADDRESS: 1800 AUGUSTA DRIVE, SUITE 150

AUSTIN, TX 77057
(713) 808-1234 P

ACREAGE: 8.573 ACRES
LOTS ACREAGE: 7.906 ACRES
ROW ACREAGE: 0.667 ACRES

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR: 
PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, INC.
10801 N. MOPAC EXPY, BLDG. 3, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TX 78759
(512) 454-8711 P

SURVEY: PHILIP A SMITH SURVEY
ABSTRACT NO. 415

NUMBER OF BLOCKS: 1

MULTI-FAMILY LOTS: 3
RIGHT OF WAY LOTS: 1
TOTAL LOTS: 4

LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS: 491.3'

SUBMITTAL DATE:  JANUARY 14, 2022

LEGEND

VOL VOLUME
PG PAGE(S)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.
DOC NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER

(SURVEYOR)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

FD. I.R. FOUND IRON ROD

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: JANUARY 4, 2022
DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: JANUARY 14, 2022










PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
CRTX ADDITION

8.573 ACRES
OUT OF THE P.A. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 415

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

COMBINED SCALE FACTOR IS
0.999960001599936

BENCHMARK DESCRIPTION AND
ELEVATION:

BENCHMARK-101
SET COTTON SPINDLE IN
UTILITY POLE
GRID NORTHING: 13981466.0'
GRID EASTING: 2258565.3'
ELEVATION: 1163.94'
NAVD88 (GEOID12B)

BENCHMARK-105
CUT SQUARE NEXT TO GUARDRAIL
GRID NORTHING: 13979418.4'
GRID EASTING: 2257186.2'
ELEVATION: 1140.81'
NAVD88 (GEOID12B)

BENCHMARK-106
SET 5 8" IRON ROD
GRID NORTHING: 13979117.1'
GRID EASTING: 2257292.8'
ELEVATION: 1143.47'
NAVD88 (GEOID12B)

"DETAIL A"

FD. I.P. FOUND IRON PIPE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT LINE

169

Item 10.



SHEET 2 OF 2

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
CRTX ADDITION

8.573 ACRES
OUT OF THE P.A. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 415

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

FOR REVIEW ONLY, NOT FOR FINAL RECORDATION

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: JANUARY 4, 2022
DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: JANUARY 14, 2022

SU
RV

EY
 J

O
B 

N
O

. 5
12

21
-0

0
C

RT
X 

A
D

D
ITI

O
N

170

Item 10.



 
 

 

Date: April 22, 2022 
 

 

Chet Manning 

Allen Harrison Company 

cmanning@allenharrisonco.com 

 

 

Permit Number: SUB2022-0006 

Project Name: AHC Preliminary Plat 
Project Address: 27110 Ranch Road 12, Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

 

 

 
 

Engineer/Public Works Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Chad Gilpin. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Chad Gilpin by email cgilpin@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 
 

  1. Provide copy of OSSF permit, approval of Facility Planning Report or Suitability Letter when received. 

    

City Planner Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Tory Carpenter. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Tory Carpenter by email tcarpenter@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

  Add a City of Dripping Springs approval statement and signature line for the "Planning & Zoning 
Commission Chair or Vice Chair." This statement should include the Planning & Zoning Commission 
approval date (4.7r) 

 

 

 

171

Item 10.

mailto:cgilpin@cityofdrippingsprings.com


Planning and Zoning Commission  
Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

 
  

Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meeting: 
April 26, 2022 

Project No:  SUB2022-0014 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, AICP - Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Driftwood Golf and Ranch Club Phase 1, Block A, Lot 38 Replat, 10.8649 acres 

Property Location: Driftwood Golf Club at Ranch Road 967 

Legal Description: Driftwood Golf and Ranch Club Phase 1, Block A, Lot 38 

Applicant: Ronee Gilbert, Murfee Engineering Company 

Property Owner: Driftwood Golf Club Development, Inc. 

Staff recommendation: Denial of the Replat based on outstanding comments 

172

Item 11.



Planning Department Staff Report 
 
Overview  

The purpose of this replat is to subdivide one existing platted lot into three lots. The private street lot will provide access to 

Driftwood Subdivision, Phase Three.  

Access and Transportation 

Primary access to the subdivision will be through Ranch Road 967.  

Site Information 

Location: Driftwood Golf Club at Ranch road 967 

Zoning Designation: ETJ / Driftwood Development Agreement 

 

Property History 

The driftwood development agreement was approved in 2015 and the subject plat was recorded in 2019.  

Recommendation 

Denial to address comments.  

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Subdivision Application 

Exhibit 2 – Driftwood Golf and Ranch Club Phase 1, Block A, Lot 38 Replat 

Exhibit 3 – Outstanding Comments Letter 

 

Recommended Action Disapproval of the Plat with the outstanding comments. 

Alternatives/Options N/A 

Budget/Financial impact N/A 

Public comments No comments have been received at the time of the report.  

Enforcement Issues  N/A 

Comprehensive Plan Element N/A 

 

173

Item 11.



174

Item 11.



175

Item 11.



176

Item 11.



177

Item 11.



178

Item 11.



179

Item 11.



180

Item 11.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



181

Item 11.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



182

Item 11.



183

Item 11.



184

Item 11.



185

Item 11.



 

 

 

Date: April 22, 2022 
 

Ronee Gilbert 
Murfee Engineering Co Inc 

rgilbert@murfee.com 
 

 

 

Permit Number: SUB2022-0014 

Project Name: Driftwood Golf and Ranch Club Phase One, 
Block A, Lot 38 Replat 
Project Address: Driftwood Ranch Drive, Buda, TX, TX 78610 

 

 

City Planner Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Tory Carpenter. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Tory Carpenter by email tcarpenter@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

  1. Provide 1445 approval letter from Hays County. 

  2. This replat creates two distinct lots from the existing lot 1. Rename each lot to "Lot 1A" and "Lot 1B." (4.7c).  

Engineer/Public Works Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Chad Gilpin. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Chad Gilpin by email cgilpin@cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

  Engineering Approves 

Fire Marshal Comments 

The following comments have been provided by Dillon Polk. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please contact Dillon Polk by email dpolk@northhaysfire.com. 

   
 

 

 

186

Item 11.



187

Item 11.



188

Item 11.



189

Item 11.



 

Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations  April 26, 2022 
City of Dripping Springs  

 

 

To:   Planning & Zoning Commission Members  
From:   Tory Carpenter, AICP – Senior Planner 
Date:   April 26, 2022 
RE:  Special Event Facility 
 

 

I. Overview 

Staff has been approached by prospective applicants interested in operating wedding venues within 

the Dripping Springs City Limits. After exploring the land use chart and definitions in the zoning 

ordinance, staff found that this use is not listed. Per section E.1.1(c) of the zoning ordinance, if a 

use is not listed then it is not allowed in any zoning district. The purpose of this text amendment 

is to allow wedding venues and other similar uses in commercial districts after approval of a 

Conditional Use Permit.  

 

II. Summary of Zoning Ordinance Update 

 

1. Use Title & Definition 

Special Event Facility - An establishment and/or premises which is reserved by individuals 

or groups via appointment for limited engagement(s) to accommodate gatherings and 

functions, both private and public, including, but not limited to, banquets, weddings, 

anniversaries, receptions, and other similar celebrations. Such a use may or may not 

include: 1) kitchen facilities for the preparation or catering of food; 2) the sale of alcoholic 

beverages for on-premises consumption, only during scheduled events and not open to the 

general public; and 3) outdoor gardens or reception facilities.  

 

2. Land Use Chart Update 

 AG SF-

1 

SF-

2 

SF-

4 

SF-

5 

MR-

1 

O LR GR CS HO I GUI PR PP 

Special 

Event 

Facility 

        C C C     

 

190

Item 12.



City of Dripping Springs 
Exhibit A: Zoning Ordinance 

Page 1 of 4 
Special Event Facilities 

 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. .  
 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, 

TEXAS AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 

30: ZONING: EXHIBIT A: ZONING ORDINANCE AND 

APPENDIX E: ZONING USE REGULATIONS (CHARTS) FOR 

SPECIAL EVENT FACILITIES; AND PROVIDING FOR THE 

FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF FACT; ENACTMENT; 

REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; CODIFICATION; EFFECTIVE 

DATE; AND PROPER NOTICE & MEETING. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to regulate the development of special event facilities as to 

location and use; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 211 of the Texas Local Government Code, a city may 

establish zoning regulations for the purpose of promoting the public health, 

safety, morals, or general welfare; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has found the regulation of the location of special event facilities to be 

in the best interest of promoting comfortable enjoyment of residential 

neighborhoods; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City seeks to amend the Zoning Ordinance as it relates to special event 

facilities as to the location of the facilities in the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning amendment has been reviewed by City staff, including the 

City’s Land Planner, with the consensus being that the proposed changes are 

consistent with best planning practices and consistent with the Comprehensive 

Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, after notice and hearing required by law, a public hearing was held before the 

Dripping Springs Planning and Zoning Commission on April 26, 2022 to 

consider the proposed amendment and the Planning and Zoning Commission 

recommended of the proposed change; and 

 

WHEREAS, after public hearing held by the City Council on May 3, 2022 the City Council 

voted to the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 51.001, the City has general 

authority to adopt an ordinance or policy regulation that is for the good 

government, peace or order of the City and is necessary or proper for carrying out 

a power granted by law to the City; and 

191

Item 12.



City of Dripping Springs 
Exhibit A: Zoning Ordinance 

Page 2 of 4 
Special Event Facilities 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is necessary and proper for the protection of the 

welfare, health, peace, temperance, and safety of the City of Dripping Springs to 

adopt an ordinance amending regulations of accessory dwelling units. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
 

1. FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance by reference as findings of fact as if 

expressly set forth herein. 

 

2. ENACTMENT 

 

Chapter 30, Exhibit “A” Zoning Ordinance and Appendix “E” Zoning Use Regulations of the 

Dripping Springs Code of Ordinances are hereby amended to read in accordance with Attachment 

“A” and which are attached hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance and the City Code for all 

intents and purposes. Additions to the Ordinance text are underlined and highlighted and deletions 

are struck-through. 

 

3. REPEALER 

 

All ordinances, or parts thereof, that are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions of this Ordinance 

shall be and remain controlling as to the matters regulated, herein. 

 

4. SEVERABILITY 

 

Should any of the clauses, sentences, paragraphs, sections, or parts of this Ordinance be deemed 

invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable by a court of law or administrative agency with 

jurisdiction over the matter, such action shall not be construed to affect any other valid portion of 

this Ordinance. 

 

5. CODIFICATION 

 

The City Secretary is hereby directed to record and publish the attached rules, regulations and 

policies in the City’s Code of Ordinances as authorized by Section 52.001 of the Texas Local 

Government Code. 

 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage and publication. 

 

7. PROPER NOTICE & MEETING 

192

Item 12.



City of Dripping Springs 
Exhibit A: Zoning Ordinance 

Page 3 of 4 
Special Event Facilities 

 

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed 

was open to the public, and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was 

given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551. Notice was 

also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

PASSED & APPROVED this, the         day of , 2022, by a vote of     (ayes) to 

(nays) to (abstentions) of the City Council of Dripping Springs, Texas. 

 
 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS: 

 
 

by:  

Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 
Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary 

193

Item 12.



 

 

 

ATTACHMENT “A” 

CHAPTER 30: ZONING 

EXHIBIT A: ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
Section 1: General Provisions 

 

* * * 

 
1.6 Definitions 

* * * 

Special Event Facility - An establishment and/or premises which is reserved by 

individuals or groups via appointment for limited engagement(s) to accommodate 

gatherings and functions, both private and public, including, but not limited to, 

banquets, weddings, anniversaries, receptions, conferences, markets, and other similar 

celebrations. Such a use may or may not include: 1) kitchen facilities for the 

preparation or catering of food; 2) the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 

consumption, only during scheduled events and not open to the general public; and 3) 

outdoor gardens or reception facilities. 
 

* * * 

APPENDIX E. - ZONING USE REGULATIONS (CHARTS) 

 

 

 Residential Uses Nonresidential Uses 

PERSONAL AND 

 BUSINESS 

SERVICES 

AG SF-

1 

SF-

2 

SF-

4 

SF-

5 

MF-1 O LR GR CS HO* I GUI PR PP 

Special Event 

Facilities  

               C C C     

 

194

Item 12.



Subdivision and 
Plats

Practical Application and Hot 
Topics

Laura Mueller, City Attorney
City of Dripping Springs

195

Item 13.



Outline

• Shot Clock
• Plat Vacations
• Plat Notes and Deed Restrictions
• Condominium regimes
• Moratorium 

196

Item 13.



Approving Plats:  Shot Clock – House Bill 3167
Approve, Approve with Conditions, or 
Disapprove 
• 30 day original review after filing
• 15 day for staff to respond to comments after 

disapproval by planning and zoning
• No Waivers.

Disapprovals must include specific 
references to the City Code or state law. 

“The municipal 
authority . . . must 
approve a plat or 
replat . . . that  satisfies 
all applicable 
regulations.” LGC 
§212.005

197

Item 13.



Shot Clock

After Disapproval: 
• Developer has unlimited amount of time to respond 

to disapproval; 
• City only has 15 days to respond to the response. 

If a plat or plan is not approved or disapproved within 
the deadlines it is 

Deemed Approved.

198

Item 13.



Tools for Timely Approvals

• Complete Application equals inclusion of proof that 
all approvals occur before the plat or plan can even 
be filed, including Utility Evaluations (City and third 
party), TxDOT or County Road Approvals (curb 
cuts/driveways), Traffic Impact Analysis completed 
(if required), and Any Variance Approvals happen 
prior to filing.

• Uniform Submittal Schedules
• Multiple P&Z Meetings a month (alternates to P&Z)

199

Item 13.



Prior to Filing: Utility Evaluations, Road Approvals, and Variances 
Approved.

Day 1: Submission is sent (review for completeness is done 
before filing is accepted). 

Day 10: Administrative completeness check completed and filing of 
application.

Day 40: Disapproval with Specific Conditions by P&Z Commission 
(Commission cannot postpone but must act.) 
(Administrative approval in some instances can occur). 

Day 40-?: Applicant drafts responses. 
Day 1a: Applicant responds to conditions (submitted on 

Uniform Submittal Schedule). 
Day 15a: P&Z Commission has another meeting and either 

approves the plat or plan or disapproves listing 
noncompliance with prior conditions.

200

Item 13.



General rule – City is not estopped from revoking permits 
issued in error.  

Unless: 

Garza v. City of Austin - city is estopped to deny the 
validity of a plat, even if improperly approved if city accepts 
benefit of plat.

Validation Statute- LGC 51.003 applies after 3 yrs.

Plats/Permits Approved in Error 

201

Item 13.



How to Replat: Vacations
Replat– Plat of previously platted area.

Replat with Vacation: 
• Lots are sold; and 
• Restrictions on the Plat itself are being changed or 

removed
exs: Easements, Setbacks, Plat Notes that include 
restrictions
Not: Deed Restrictions (for most cities)

Replat without Vacation:  
• Lots are not sold; or 
• No restriction is being changed or removed 

202

Item 13.



Consequences of Vacation

• If Vacation is determined to be needed: 
• Vacation requires signatures of all property owners on 

the plat
• Plat will require signatures of all property owners
• Issues with utility easements could arise if the utility 

providers don’t want the easements to change 

Cities greatly differ on what requires a vacation.  

203

Item 13.



IF NOT ACCEPTED, BY REPLAT.

LGC §212.011(a) – Plat approval is not acceptance
LGC §212.014 – Replat is controlling over prior plat

IF ACCEPTED, BY ABANDONMENT and then RePlat if Platted. 

Ensure that other utility easements in the area are handled 
appropriately.  (Removal, new dedication, license to 
encroach). 

Removal of Dedicated Streets

204

Item 13.



Plat Notes and Deed Restrictions

Plat Note -- Any notation on the face of the plat outside of 
the dedicatory certificate or city regulatory limitations.

Not statutorily defined, but referenced in LGC Chap. 245:
“Notwithstanding any provision of this chapter to the 
contrary, a permit holder may take advantage of recorded 
subdivision plat notes,” 

Enforced against  the City in City of Austin v. Garza:
“This subdivision shall be developed, constructed and 
maintained in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
Chapter 13–2, Article V, and chapter 13–7, Article V, dated 
June 1, 1988.”

• Typically, can amend by replat.   
• Should not be private restriction enforceable by neighbors

205

Item 13.



Deed Restrictions:  Deed restrictions are restrictions on land use on particular parcles created by 
contract within deeds – owner has to agree to the restrictions, but are often mandatory in order to 
purchase the property. 

• Deed restrictions are not limited by the Local Government Code or other limitations on 
counties or cities’ land use authority-but must meet any state or federal law applied to 
property, ex. civil rights law.  

• Enforceable privately by neighbors and homeowner associations. 
• Not enforceable my most municipalities or counties.  
• State law allows the City of Houston to enforce deed restrictions.  LGC §§ 203.001 et seq. 

Tex. Prop. Code § 202.003. CONSTRUCTION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.  (a)  A restrictive covenant 
shall be liberally construed to give effect to its purposes and intent.  

Plat Notes and Deed Restrictions

206

Item 13.



LGC 212.004.  PLAT REQUIRED.  (a)  The 
owner of a tract of land located within the 
limits or in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of 
a municipality who divides the tract in two 
or more parts to lay out a subdivision of the 
tract, . . . A division of a tract under this 
subsection includes a division regardless of 
whether it is made by using a metes and 
bounds description in a deed of conveyance 
or in a contract for a deed, by using a 
contract of sale or other executory contract 
to convey, or by using any other method.  

Condominiums – Chapter 82 (Property Code) 

Property Code Section 82.006 – A zoning, 
subdivision, building code, or other real 
property use law, ordinance, or regulation may 
not prohibit the condominium form of 
ownership or impose any requirement on a 
condominium that it would not impose on a 
physically identical development under a 
different form of ownership.  Otherwise, this 
chapter does not invalidate or modify any 
provision of any zoning, subdivision, building 
code, or other real property use law, ordinance, 
or regulation.

Property Code Section 82.051 – Creation of Condos
Condominiums are created by recording a Condo Declaration in the Deed Records at the County:

207

Item 13.



CONDOMINIUMS MEET SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
Condominium regimes are treated the same as other types of ownership.  If the condominium regime breaks a 
parcel up into different parts where property rights rest in different individuals then the property is treated the 
same other types of ownership when it comes to platting. 

Practical Effects: 

1. If a plat is divided into parts where ownership rests in multiple individuals, it may have to be replatted. 
2. If an unplatted parcel is being broken up through any ownerships document, including condominium regime or 

deed or any other contract and the project doesn’t fit an exemption under order, ordinance, or statute, the regime 
may need to plat. 

3. Development Agreements or Planned Development Districts can be used to handle these situations where strict 
application of subdivision regulations may not be a viable option for the governmental entities. 

4. An entity  has to treat property under a condominium regime like any other project, the entity cannot have 
Condo specific regulations or treat a piece of property more or less favorably because it is a condominium 
regime. 

Recommended Reading:  Regulating Condominium Projects-Skye Masson and Tad Cleaves – 2019 TCAA Summer Conference

208

Item 13.



Delays new development based on needs which can include an update land use regulations or lack of critical 
infrastructure, such as water, wastewater, or similar.  The moratorium can apply to city limits and the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction.  

Requires two public hearings, 2 readings, and an ordinance
• P&Z Hearing
• 2 City Council meetings (1`public hearing and 2 readings)
• Newspaper Notice 
• Maximum of 180 days (in 90 day intervals) for land use; or 
• 120 day intervals for public infrastructure. 

Temporary Moratorium begins 5 business days after the notice is published, moratorium is extended by ordinance after 
the public hearings and readings. 

Temporary Development Moratorium – City  

209

Item 13.



Practical Effect of Temporary Development Moratorium
• No development applications will be accepted by the Building and Planning Departments without a waiver
• Waivers may be granted by the city council for projects that are recognized to not detrimentally affect the City.

For Example: 
Projects within Approved Development Agreements would continue
Projects that do not require public infrastructure could continue
Projects where infrastructure connections have been approved by agreement
Projects with vested rights due to previous approvals

New Plats or Replats that do not fall within the waiver requirements are delayed until the moratorium is over.

210

Item 13.



QUESTIONS?

211

Item 13.


	Top
	Item 1.	Wastewater Update P&Z
	Wastewater Memo - P&Z 4.26.22

	Item 2.	PZC: 03.22.22 Minutes
	03.22.22 PZC Minutes_draft

	Item 3.	SUB2021-0011c Double L Ph 1 PP
	SUB2021-0011 Application
	SUB2021-0011 Staff Report
	SUB2021-0011 Preliminary Plat

	Item 4.	SUB2021-0070b Cannon Ranch Ph 1 FP
	SUB2021-0070 Final Plat
	SUB2021-0070 P&Z - Staff Report
	SUB2021-0070 Application

	Item 5.	SUB2022-0004b Headwaters Commercial East Ph 1 Preliminary
	SUB2022-0004 Preliminary Plat
	SUB2022-0004 P&Z - Staff Report
	SUB2022-0004 Application

	Item 6.	SUB2022-0007b CRTX Addition Final Plat
	SUB2022-0007 P&Z - Staff Report
	SUB2022-0007 Application
	SUB2022-0007 Final_Plat
	SUB2022-0007 Comments

	Item 7.	SUB2020-0034 Heritage Ph 1 FP
	SUB2020-0034 P&Z Staff
	SUB2020-0034 Application
	SUB2020-0034 FinalPlat

	Item 8.	SUB2022-0012 Driftwood Sub Ph 3 Sec 1 FP
	SUB2022-0012 Staff Report
	SUB2022-0012 Application
	SUB2022-0012 Final Plat
	SUB2022-0012 Comments

	Item 9.	SUB2022-0013 Driftwood Sub Ph 3 Sec 2 FP
	SUB2022-0013 Staff Report
	SUB2022-0013 Application
	SUB2022-0013 Comments
	SUB2022-0013 Final Plat

	Item 10.	SUB2022-0006b CRTX Addition Preliminary Plat
	SUB2022-0006 P&Z - Staff Report
	SUB2022-0006 PreliminaryPlat Application
	SUB2022-0006 PreliminaryPlat
	SUB2022-0006 Comments 4.22.22

	Item 11.	SUB2022-0014 Driftwood Sub Ph 3 Sec 2 FP
	SUB2022-0014 StaffReport
	SUB2022-0014 Application
	SUB2022-0014 Comments
	SUB2022-0014 Replat

	Item 12.	TA2021-0002 Special Event Facility
	Special Event Ordinance Memo - P&Z 4.26.22
	Special Event Ordinance - P&Z 4.26.22

	Item 13.	RPT: City Attorney Report
	Platting Presentation.UTLandUse.2022

	Bottom

